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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GMR WARORA ENERGY
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the
statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the ‘standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (‘Ind AS’) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2019, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules there-under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context. %

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the standalone financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. The
results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial
statements.

1. Recoverability of Trade Receivables and Unbilled Revenue

There are significant Trade receivables and Unbilled revenue in respect of the regulatory
dues in respect of Revenue from operations on account of change in law events in terms
of Power Purchase Agreements with various State Power Distribution Utilities which in
certain cases is accounted for by the Company based on best estimates considering the
orders / reports of Regulatory Authorities, which may be subject to adjustments on
receipt of final orders of the respective Regulatory Authorities.

The recoverability of trade receivables in these cases requires the application of
judgment and the use of subjective assumptions as described in critical accounting
estimates and judgments in note 1.4. The related details of Unbilled Revenue and Trade
Receivables are set out in notes 6 & 7 and 9 respectively, to the standalone financial
statements.

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, the following:

* Evaluated the design of internal controls and testing its operating effectiveness relating to
invoicing, recognition, disclosure and realisationof trade receivables.

« Obtained an ageing report of trade receivables and tested the accuracy by checking the
ageing of individual invoices on a sample basis;

» We have also considered the appropriateness of the policy based on the Company's
historical experience by evaluating the managements' assumptions behind the provision
/ write off against trade receivables with reference to historical track record with the
same or similar customers and our own knowledge of recent bad debts and cash
collection;

¢ Review of the orders from the regulator in Company’s own case and for the industry and
legal opinion on the reasonable certainty of receipt of favorable final order on tariff from
regulatory authorities.

 Tests of details: assessing aged receivables and unbilled income balances analysis and
receipts subsequent to year end; and

» Ensured appropriateness of the disclosures in the standalone financial statements in
accordance with the relevant requirements of Ind AS.
Contd...3
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Revenue Recognition from Power Purchase Agreements

The accuracy and completeness of revenue amounts recorded under Power purchase
Agreements is an inherent industry risk. The Company’s revenue is broadly from revenue
from sale of Power under Competitive Bidding process under Section 63 of Electricity Act
2003. The Revenue under this methodology are subject to litigations and orders from
Regulators and Judiciary at various levels. Revenue recognition is a key audit matter as
the amount involved is material to the standalone financial statements and due to the
complexity of the determination and estimation involved in the processes used to record
revenue. The Company's accounting policy and relevant disclosures relating to revenue
are set out in notes 1.3(ii) and 19 respectively, to the standalone financial statements.

The Tariff under bidding process has been a subject matter of judicial process in view of
the Company’s claim on Change in Law and other adjustments including compensation
for additional fuel cost that it is entitled to claim in terms of the bidding document. The

recognition of revenue in respect of such scenarios include audit approach to ensure the
compliance with the standards.

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, the following:

» Testing of the operating effectiveness of the controls, including those relating to over

recording of power generation, pricing data and the linkage to usage data that results in
revenue recognition;

Computation of Revenue by verifying the unit generated with internal and Regional
Energy Accounting data and the bid price as adjusted to the approved CERC /APTEL
orders for change in law and other claims;

Testing the income from the contracts to meter reading to billing to the general ledger;

Performing tests on the accuracy of customer bill generation process on a sample basis
and testing of a sample of the credits and discounts applied to such customer bills;

Review of the orders from CERC, APTEL in Company’s own case and for the industry and
testing the Income recognition in terms of the Computation methodology prescribed on
the said orders;

Review on the legal opinion on the reasonable certainty of receipt of favorable final order
on tariff from regulatory authorities where revenue is recognized pending final orders for
change in law claims;

Performed substantive analytical procedures over the significant revenue and assessed
transactions taking place before and after year-end to ensure that revenue was
recognised in the appropriate period;
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» Performed discussion with those in charge of governance with regard to the Significant
management Judgement that has been considered in assessing the ability of the company
to realize the revenue approved by the tariff determining regulator that are under
litigation with various judicial authorities; and

¢ Undertaken analysis of the impact of adoption of Ind AS 115 - ‘Revenue from Contract
with Customers’ (new revenue accounting standard);

» Assessed the appropriateness of the Company’s revenue recognition accounting policies
including compliance with the relevant Ind AS.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019:

a) Note No. 19(b) to the standalone financial statements, regarding recognition of income
relating to claims on coal cost pass through, Busy Season Surcharge, Development
Surcharge and carrying cost (Collectively called as Change in law claims) which is
pending confirmation from Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) in case of
power purchase agreement (PPA) with Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution
Company Limited (MSEDCL) and Union Territory of Dadar Nagar Haveli (DNH) [together
referred to as Customers] in view of the favourable order from APTEL dated August 14,
2018, Supreme Court Judgement April 11, 2017 as referred to in the note and CERC Order
in case of TANGEDCO. As legally advised, the management of the Company is virtually
certain on receipt of said change in law claims and has recognized the income of Rs.
1,426.51 Millions during the year and Rs. 2,404.45 Millions up to March 31, 2019 from the
date of scheduling of power to customers under PPA.

b) Note No. 26(a) to the standalone financial statements, regarding recovery of transmission
charges from Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL). The
Company pursuant to Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) Order (‘the Order’)
dated May 8, 2015 has raised invoices towards reimbursement of transmission charges
from the initial date of scheduling the power. The Company in terms of the said Order,
has accounted for the reimbursement of transmission charges of Rs. 1,030.48 Millions
relating to financial year 2018-19, as reduction from transmission expenses as followed
in the earlier years and Rs. 4,140.86 Millions cumulative till March 31, 2019, based on the
reasons stated in the note and opinion from legal counsel stating that the Company has
good tenable case with respect to the appeal filed by MSEDCL against the said Order,
which is pending before Honorable Supreme Court of India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the aforesaid matters.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repoﬂ
Thereon a

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexure to
Board’s Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The report containing other information is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. When we read the report containing other information, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on
Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the 'Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

* c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;
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e) the matter described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company; »

f) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2019 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in ‘Annexure B’; and

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its

managerial personnel during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 of the Act.

i) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent quantifiable in its standalone financial statements -
Refer Note No. 31 to the standalone financial statements;

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W / W100355

CAodata—

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

In terms of the Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GMR Warora Energy
Limited ('the Company’) on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019,
we report that:

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipments.

b) The Company has not undertaken physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment (PPE) during the year. The Company has a regular programme of physical
verification of its PPE once in three years, in accordance with which, PPE was verified
during the previous financial year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
included in Property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company except

for the following:
Amount in Millions

Total No. of | Leasehold /| Gross Block | Net Block as | Remarks, if
cases Freehold as at March | at March 31, | any
31,2019 2019
1 Freehold 8.90 8.90 | Refer Note (a)
1 Leasehold | 8.02 7.64 | Refer Note (b)

(a) the freehold land admeasuring to 9.78 acres capitalized during the earlier years
based on Agreement to sell.

(b) the leasehold land for railway siding capitalized during the earlier years
admeasuring to 33.01 acres wherein lease deed with Maharashtra Industrial
Development Corporation Limited is in the name of GMR Energy Limited (the Holding
Company)

The inventory, except for inventory lying with third party, has been physically verified by
the management at regular intervals and in our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to
book records were not material.
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iii)  As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties
listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently requirements of
paragraphs 3(iii)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Company, there are no loans, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of Section 185 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon. Further,
the Company is an infrastructure Company and accordingly section 186 of the Act is not
applicable. Consequently requirement of paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

v)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provision
of paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. There are no orders from
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
Court or any other Tribunal.

vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company, pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records as
prescribed under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that,
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year the Company has
generally been regular in depositing the amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including employee’s state insurance,
provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, duty of customs, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities except
for electricity duty. As explained to us, during the year, the Company did not have any
dues on account of duty of excise.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months.

* Contd... 3
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c) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company,
there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax or cess or other material statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except the following:-

Name of Nature of Period to Amount | Forum where dispute is
the Dues which it Demand pending
Statute pertains ed (Rs. in
Millions)
Income- Short FY 2013-14 0.03 Commissioner of
tax Act, deduction of Income-tax (Appeals)
1961 TDS
The Service tax FY 2009-10 0.45 Assistant Commissioner
Finance demand on of Service Tax
Act, 1994 | withholding tax
on foreign
payments

viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the
Company has not repaid loans or borrowing to financial institutions and banks to the extent

as follows:
Sl Particulars Amount of Default as at | Period of Default
No. March 31, 2019 as at March 31,
(Rupees in Millions) 2019
1 Banks
Andhra Bank 11.25 1 day
Bank of Baroda 2275 1 day
Corporation Bank 30.36 1 day
Oriental Bank of Commerce 12.58 1 day
Punjab and Sind Bank 16.25 1 day
UCO Bank 30.54 1day
Union Bank of India 55.58 1 day
United Bank of India 35.90 1 day
State Bank of India 135.00 1 day
ICICI Bank 16.88 1 day
2. Financial Institution
IFCI Limited 50.00 1 day

The Company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of the debenture holder during
the year.

Further, the Company has not taken any loans from Government.
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ix) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Further, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans taken from
banks has been applied for the purpose for which it was raised.

x)  During the course of our examination of books of account and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across with
any material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of such case by the
Management.

xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration

in accordance with the adequate approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been

disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company, during the year has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him as referred to Section 192 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
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xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. »

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W / W100355

COoany

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) o

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Warora Energy
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company'’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W / W100355

Cldsee,

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019

Continuation sheet...

T SHAH LLP™

Chartered Accoumonts



GWR Warsrs Energy Limited
N LD T GOMBIR0SPLE 1 55 140
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019
o Rupess in Millione - o
Partikulars Kates March 31, MILS March i1, 2018 b
ASSETS
NOR-CurtEit assets
Property, Flant srd Equisment 2 331022 LL3974,54
Cagital work in progreis F 559 &09.32
Ity moets i a h.2s L6
Fimamolal assats
Ireabmenty & = -
L E 1852 1841
Dufeired tax assaky [net) 1 LATZ A4
MON-Currant tax asasts (L) 15 . 2604
Other novkcurfent issts T 132,73 I6l. a0
Total Mon . current assols 35,604, T 3369190
Current asssls
Inventories B 74029 556.71
Finmneial st
Trade Secatvatdss ] 454521 3.843.91
Cash aned Caah Equivalents 10 ii.n GL18
Bank Galances giuer than Ao 10 15510 1650
Luwrm 5 i 1R ]
Dt financisl acsots & 1776 b6 1LBOB.A%
Oiner curremm asset 7 A03.30 B0A 71
Total current assets L1151 7.437.42
Totel Asstts —E200 CHTETS
ECHITY AND LIARILITIES
ECITY
Emisity share capal 1 L0000 A TO000
Instrurmmite BNt ety equity 0 Ffetaere il 1. 70008
Oiner eguity 12 1,851 38| 15, 700 40
Total Eguity b,5AR. 70 209160
LIABILITIES
HRor-current labdiies
Finangial Laaliities
Batrowings 11 2.0Mu27 1,026, 49
Crttues Ninarwlal Hatilitizen 1 1B
Prowhiians 17 24.19 5734
Totsl Mo currens liskiities 241141 WA8.67
Currant laadithes
Financial Labilitizs
florrowings B larTIa 1T=may
Tracie payables 15
Totsl Judstanding dus: of Micra enterprisas and Small sntssprises i*r8 L T
Teotal Dutstanding dues of creditors ather than Mo anterprises and smali enterpries 123042 1,345 48
Crver fnancidt iabiliues k= 14 157942 zazL08
Ofhar carrent st lite: I 1256 L
PrOVILON n B9AG s
Currapt tax Eabikty (Met) 18 X505 .
Tats) current inbilities 935988 ___B0a4.53
Total iiabilitien 748119 3814819
Total Equity and fabilicies 44.030.07 4113479

Trve accompdmy ng fotes forrn an integral pant of the Tinanclal statements.
A per our repbet of Bven dace attached

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chanered Ateoumants

Firm Reglstraticn Mo 1017100/ 'WL0035E

MMembership no | 035671

Plac - Mumba
Oate Apsl X1 219

Ashish Deshpande

Fiace - Mew Delhl
Date: Aprdl 23 2015

ﬂiﬁl"miaiﬂll'/
N - 110081 .



GME Warora Energy Limited

CIN L0 100MHZO0SPLC1S5140
statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupees in Millions

Particutars Mokes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
-

INCOME

Revenus from nperations 19 18,542.22 17,7670

Other income 20 28846 180 13

Total income 19,130.68 17,886.83

EXPENSES

Costof fuel consumed 21 9,544.94 777

Furchase of Stock in Trade 22 937,30 1,110.79

Employee benafit expensas 23 495 29 530,34

Depreciation and amartization expenses 24 113841 1,219.15

Finance costs 25 4121.77 4.190.5C

Other experses i 2,07 D06 134166

Total Expenses 18,310.77 15.960.16

Profit before tax 919,91 1,926.67

Tax Expense

Current tax 15 27550

Less: MAT credit Ertitlement (275280 =

Deferred tax 18 1,704.68) {0.7£)

Income Tax expense 1,704.68) (0.74)

Profit for the year 2,524.59 192741

Cther Comprehensive Income

[tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Re-measurement gains (losses) on delined benefil plans 27 (012} 2.23

Income tax effect 18 .04 (0:74)

Total Other comprahensiva income for the year, net of tax [0.08) 1.49

Total Comprehensive income for the year 2,624.51 1,928.90

Earnings per Equity Share

Equity Shares of par value Hs 10/ 2ach

Basic (Rs) 30 3062 Fa2

Diluted (Rs) 30 235 222

Significart accounting policles o |

The actompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

A5 parour report of even date attached
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Registration No.: 101 720W,/ W 100355

Chandan Lala
Partner 1 L ‘?:.“.."x
MeEmbership no.: 035671 e Y

Place : b umbai
Date: April 23, 2015

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
GMR Warora Energy Limited

P g

Srinlvas Bammidala

Managing Direcgar

DM COCE 1464 t"\
X‘\,«&

icer

e

Dhanajay Deshpande
Whaletirre Director
DI : 07663196

i
Ashish Deshpan Sanjay Kumar Babu
Chiet Finarcial Company ecretary
MM - 110031 WIN ; F-R540

Place : hew Delni
Date; April 23, 2019

b



GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN U 0L O0ONIHZ00SPLCLSS140 ¢ o
Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupees in Millions

Particutars share Capital Other Equity Total Equity
Equity Preference Erjuity Rezarves & Surplus Othar
Ehares Shares component  Securities Metained Debenturs Comprehens
of Financial  Premium Earnings RedEmp‘tlorl Iwa Income
Instrument Aeserue
Zalance asat April 1, 2017 B, 700.00 3 1,288.25 # (9.110.06} 187.50 [3.0:0) 1,062.70
Changes in equity for the year ended March
31,2018
*rotit for the year . - - 1,927.41 - - 1.927.41
Other Comprehensiva income
Femesasurement gains fllossh on defined - - - - - 143 149

tonatit plans net of ta affect

Balance as at March 31, 2018 B, 700.00 - 128825 - [1.1B2.65) 187.50 [L.51) 2.991.60
Changes in equity for the year ended March
31,2019
Profit for the year . z = 1,524.53 = - 2,624.59
Otk Comprahansiva income

Aemensurement gains /loss) on detinad - - - {3.08) 10.08}

Eeneflt plans net of @ aflect

issue of Compulsoriy Corvertibie Prefecerca - 1, 70008 1,700.08
Shares (CCPS)
Recopnition [ (De-recognition) of Equity - 1280,93) - 2a0.33 - -

component of Finandal instrument (nec of
deferred tax) ranalerred Lo retined earrings

Recognition  /  (De-recognition) of Equity = . 1¥97.33) - . 199733}
tomparent of Financal instrument [met of
deferred tze| onissus of COPS

Sepurities premium on e of CCPS - 23957 229.92
Balance as at March 31, 2018 3, 700.00 1, 700,08 . 22992 [4,267.03} 1E7.50 {L.59) 6,548.78
The accomparying notes forrm an inteperal part of the financial statameants.
A5 per our report of aven date attached For ard on behalf of Board of Directors
| Far Chaturvedi & Shah LLP GMR Warora Energy Limited
| Chartered Avcouniants ??
. Firm REgist-ator Mo, LU P20 100355 - I
| -
Cd-Mq_,—-— //b<’7 : ‘S ’9"""3. v
Chandan Lala ; e Srimivas Bomimidsla Dhanajay pande
Partrer WManzging Cigactor Whale-Lrme Direstor
Mermbarshio 2a.: 0IGET1 Dt D006 146 Cih - OFe63Lg9a
% £
Ashish Deshpal £ Sanjay Kumar Eabu
Chiaf Financial Gificar Compeny Secreta-y
% TN L 100EL Piha @ FBL45
Plaze | Muribai Pigoa  New Delnl

Date;: Apeil 23,2019 Daales April 23, 2019




GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U40100MH2005PLC155140
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

A) Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit before tax 919.91 1,926.67
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,138.41 1.219.15
Finance Cost 4,121.77 4,190.50
Interest income on bank deposits and ICD (18.01) (39.60)
Loss on disposal of asset 0.91 &
Write off of trade advance 182.41 8.43
Remeasurement of Net defined obligation (0.12) 2.23
Cash Flow before changes in working capital 6,345.28 7,307.38
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories {84.57) 35.87
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables (1,023.60) (859.62)
(Decrease) / Increase in trade and other payables (56.53) 477.88
Cash generated from operations 5,180.58 6,961.51
Direct taxes (paid) / refund (2.24) (1.93)
Net cash used / in from operating activities 5,178.34 6,959.58
B) Cash Flows from / (used in) Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (1,223:22) (1,129.87)
Decrease/ (Increase) in capital work in progress including capital advances 555.02 534.27
Increase /(decrease) in balances with banks 64.20 (17.88)
Increase / (Decrease) in Inter corporate loans to group companies 1,016.65
Interest received on Bank deposit ‘ 21.49 82.06
Net cash used / in from investing activities (582.51) 485.23
C) Cash Flows from / (used in) Financing Activities
Non-current liabilities
Issue from proceeds of preference share - -
Proceeds / (repayment ) of rupee term loan (1,031.18) (2,260.52)
Proceeds from short term loan 247.81 24.67
Interest charges paid (3.793.33) (5,238.93)
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) in Financing Activities (4,576.70) (7,474.78)
D) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 19.13 (29.97)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 62.18 92.15
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 81.31 62.18
Breakup of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on hand 0.66 1.07
Balance with Banks 80.65 61.11
Deposits with maturity less than three months - =
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of year 81.31 62.18




GMR Warora Energy Limited

CIN :U40I00MHZ005PLCI25140
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019
MNotes:

1 The abowe cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Methoo' as set out in the Ind A5-7 on Statement of Cash

Flows as refzrrad to in S2ction 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

2 Changes In liabilities arising from financing activities

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Long Term Bormowings {including currant maturity of long term borrowings)

Opening Balance 31.904.84 34,101.85
Proceeds / (repayment | of long term bosrowings {net) 11,041 38) 2. 260.52)
Man-cash fair valus changes (IE7.42) G251
Closing balance 3048624 31,504 34
Short Term Barrowings

Opening Balance 2, T89.47 2,708.80
Proceeds / (repayment | of shatt term barrowings [nat) 2T ER AT
Maon-cash fair value changes - -
Closing balancs 2,077.28 172547

The sccompanying notes form an integral part of the finarcial statements.
As per our repart of even date attached
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 1007200 /W100355

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
GMR Warora Energy Limited

-

Ly

Chandan Lala
Partnar

Mermbership no.: 0355

Place : Mumbai
Cate; Apnt 23, 2019

Srinivas Bommidala
Managing Director
DIn: O 1454

B

Ashish Deskpanie
Chief Financial Cfficer
MM - 110081

Plage ; Mew Dalhi
Pate: Apnl 23, 2019

Dhanajay Deshpande
Whaole-time Director
DIN : 07683196

Fy
Sanjay m%f

Company Secratary
MM - F-BB49



GIME Warpra Energy Limited
CiN U0 I0OMH2005PLC1S5140 »
Notes to the financial statements

1

1.1

LR

13

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Pollcies

Company Overview:

GMRP Warara Encrgy Lmited ("the Company') (Formerly kngwn as EMOD Energy Limited] is-a pudlic company incorporated under the pravisicns of
the Compan‘es Act 1956, having its registerad affice at 700/204 | 7th floar, Maman Centre, A wing, Bandra Kurla Comple: , Mumbal — 400 351 znd
ergsged in the businest of generation ang sals of power The Company has an nstalied and fully commissioned copacity of 600 MW of thermal
power ard fasentared inlo power purchase agreament (PEA] with t=res stota utility bizards for supgly of power from e (hirmal power piam
stuated ot Waiora tluka, Chardropur district in Maharashia state,

Infarmation an other related party relatisnships of the Campany is provided e Note no. 35,

TEE Ind A5 financal statements of the Compery for the yoor ended Maser 31, 2015 3t sutherised for issue (n accordants with 3 resolution of the
dwectars on April 23, 2012

Basi: of preparation

ke financial statements are prepared in accordance with indian Accountieg Standards {Ind &5); under the histérizal cost conventon on the accrual
bauls. excepst for certain financial instruments which ore measured at foir values [refer gccounting poliey segard ng financial Instrurmarts]) the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 (the "Act’|, The Ind A5 are prasefibed under section 133 of tha fct read with Buln 3 of the Companies |Indizn
Arcaunting Stawdards) Aules, 2015 and relevant amer dment rulas isued thiteatter,

ALcounting palcies have bean consistently applied ecept whese o rowly [ssued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision toan exsting
accounting standerd requires 3 changs in the accounting policy hitherta in use. These financial statements are ralled lad AS fnsncial statemants.

The standalone tnd AS finansial ssatements are presented in Indian Fupses' [INR} which is alst the Company's functional currercy and all valugs are
disclosad o she naarest Millon with two decimale [INR 000000 00), exedpt whan othatwise indicated.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

i} Use of estimates

Tha prezaration of these financial statermants In copforrity wilh Une secoghiton and measurement prnciples of 'nd &5 requires the
rranagement womake judgmants, estimates and assumpdians that affect the applicatian of accounting paficies and the reporied amounts of
azsats, habdlities-2nd the disclosure abcantingest labilities at the and of 1ha reporting pertod and revenues and oxpenses during the reperting
periad . Although these-astimates are based en the managestant's best knowladge of curtemt events and actions, uncer@inty about these
Assunipliuns and estimates colld result in the odtcomes reqarng @ material sdjustrment to thi cerrylng amounts of assets er labilities in
fature periods

Fstmatze and undyrlying assumplions are reviewes en an ongoing basis. Revisions lu sccounling estmates are recogn sed in the pariad in
wihlth the estimates are revised and futsre pariods are aFerted.

i} Revenus Recopritian

The Compary derives s woverue primardly from sule of encrgy units generated from L generating units-of Thermal power plart 1 its
CUSTOmEry under Pivsier Plirchaze agreerneit and on Merchant Besis

Effective Agrll 1, 3018, tha Company s opupred ind AS 115 “Bevenue fr::.rrlul Contraets wity Customers”™ using the cumulative catch-up
warsingn method, sppied 1 the conbracts that were agt compleled 3z of Aol 01, 2013, In accordznce with the cumis ative catch up
trarsitian methed, the comparatives nave no: Seen retospectivey adusted and caatingas ke be reportad az por ind A5 18 “Sevenue”,

The revinue is recognised wher {or as) the parfarmance sbigation is catishied, whick typizally oreurs when (o a3} contral over the products
of S3ces 5o bransferred tora Tustomer,

Cantisel modifications ere-acceunted far when additions, deletons or changes are approved cither 1o the contragt scape or contract price
Thi accoantng for modibcations of cortracts inwoives assessing whetaer the services added to ar erislting cortract are-distinet ared whether
thie pricirg 1s-al tha standal anz selling price. Services acded that are netdistingt sre sccountad for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those
thiet are distingt are sccounted for prospectively, either as o seporate contract, F e additional services are priced at the standalone selling
Bl oraz-atermirbyun of i eaisting contract and creatian of @ new centract if not priced at the standalore selling prica:

Rewrnus from encigy units soid is roeognives on accrual basls on de ivary of thig wnits at the delivery polict o5 pot the terms of the Power
Purchase Agrepment (FRA] and Letter of lanlent [LOT [ealigctively hereinafar refarred Lo 8s ‘the PPAS’| and taniff rates determined by CERC,
Ruvenue imcluges unbilled “everue accraed up to tha end of the accountng vear, Trensmission servces schoddled throwgh the transmission
prowider |s-considerad &5 3 separate pariormance ohiipation if tha came is in torms. of the Contractk ane Transection prica is separaicly
recoverable

The revenue from tardf roceivable under Charge in Law |5 poceunted n accordance with rates approved by Central Flrriricity Regulztony
Corrmission (CERC) or computed in tarms thoreaf i sirmiler casos: The sevenue recopnised only to the extent that it is highly probsble thata
sign'flzant raversal in the amoun: ot cumulative revenun recogmaEed will ol euiur when tie uncertainty associated with the warable
condideiation msobsequanty resolved

i



GMR Warora Frisrgy Limited
Cifd U4 I00MH2005PLCIS51I40
Motes to the financial statements

r

The Company acuawils for rebates 1o custemers 25 a redyction of revenue basad an the undesving performance abligation that corresponds
ta the prograss by the customar towards aarmirg tri ribiate, The cormpany accounts for the Hability based on 5 estimates of future timely
ruceipts of the bitled and unbilied revenue, 1Tt is provable that the critena for rebate will not be et , or it the armount therief cannat be
astimatod raliahly, then rrbate by not regognised urtil the payment s probabile and ameunt car be estimated reliably,

-
Revernue from energy units sold onoa merchiant bags s rocognised in accordance with the Billings made Lo the custamers based an the units of
eneriy detiverad #t delivary point-asd rates agreed with customers
Reverus fram sale of infirms power are recopnised as por the guidelines af Contral Electricity Ragulatery Commission on dellvery of the 2pempy
unitste the grid: Revenue prior to date cf commercial gagration ars reduced fram Projecl cost

Revenue/Lia ges from Unscheduted Interchangs far the deviation in goneration with respect e scheduled units are racagnizedy chaiged at
rate notifed by CERT from Ume to time, are adjusted to 12venue fromale of engrgy,

Revenuo marned 'n ercess of billiAgs ere included under “other financial zssets [current]” as unbilled reverue and billing in excess of revenue
are distlosed wider ather current lianilites” a5 urearned revenua. Unbilled sevenuns where the Company has unconditional right o
canddaration afe diselosed asfinancial assat and the belerce are disiosed vnder non-financial sssets

Revanue fromsale af power is net of prompt geymert rabate eligibla to the cesicmers.

Ciaiens far late payment surcharges and ary oaner clalms, which tie Tonpany s entitled 19 under the PEAs are racognised om reasonable
cerza ity 10.expect the u timate collection arid an acceptance by the CusTemars.

Revenue lrem operations for the year enced March 31, 20389 and March 31,2018 are asfollows:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Income from sale of plectrncat energy 18,542 32 17.705.40
Othpr Dperating Reveauns - Sale of fual - A

Dizapzregate revenue information:

The Carazny has precenterd disaggregated rovenua from cantracis with customers for the year ended Kasch 31, 2015 by contract-type-anc |s
cf the oginon that, this disaggregation best depicts the naturs, @moLnl, Timing of regpauns and cash flows that are affoctad by the industry
markets grd ather ecanonmic facrors

Rupees In Millians

Particulzrs pharch 31, 2019
Revenue by contract-type
Spetion-£3of the Electiidity &ct, 2003 19,152.0%
Others [Merchant 2rd Exchange) 6.1
urscheduled ‘nterchange Incame | {Charges) (19:13)
Total 19,138.73
Less. Rebate on above 119751}
Total 18,942.22

The Campany has noticentifed any dizaggregatad fovEnues based an nff{:rirlg,s..
The performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate-amaunt i Lransactich price yet 2 be recagnised as atend of the reporting
pariad and an explanation as to when the Company espells 10 recognise thiote amaunts in revenue, The Company curing the vear has applied
she mractical expedient glven noind AS 115 forthe disthesure of remaliing performanca shbligatians and based on ik aralysis af @l the
contracts awstanding a5 on March 31, 2019 hasonot izentified any remaining performanca oaligations and accardingly there are ne
dlsclasures given in respect of power surchase sgreements, as the ravenue recognised coriespunds directly with the value @ the custonter
arising out af dalivesy of power in terms of he contact.

Interest Income :

Intarast (meeme from a Srancial zsset s recognised when it (s probatle thit the éconamic tenefits will flow te the Lompaiy and the amount
ot ircame can be messured ofliably. interast income is zcooued on o time agsis by raference (o the principal outstanding and at tha effective
iknEresl rate-anplicanie, which is the rate that exactly discounts eslimated futuse cash rEEI'.‘EiFItE. theaugh tha axsprtad fite of tha fimancial asset
o thet #sset’s net carmying amount an initial recognition, Interest incomse is incleded mother incoshe i the staternent of profit aael loss.

Dividends
Dividerd income & accountad “ar in the yaal In whizh the 1zl 1o receve the same i3 eataslished by the réporting date.

-
-



GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN A0 TNOMHZOSPLITS 5140
Motes to the financial statements d

iv)

Current wersus nan-current classification

The Campany presents asseis and liabilities in the ba ance skeet based on current! non-current classification &n asset is treated 3s currem
when It s

3] Expoctod tobo realisad ef intardied ta b sold ar consumed in normal aperating eyele;
b} Hele primaciy for the purpose of radirg;

¢} Expected to be realised within twelve ontbs after the repcrting period; ar

d) Zash or cash peuivalent unlass rostricted from being axchanged or used to sette a fiazil oy far at east tvelve months after the raparting
palad

All other assets are JfessilMed 4 nen-gurent,

A liaoiiity 1y treated as ourrent when:

&y It s pxpectad to be settled in normal cperating cycla;

&) It is hiald primar Iy far the purpose of rodng;

el It s due to ba settled within twelve months after the reparting peciod; or

) Thigre 15 na unsonditions! [ight to defer tFe settlernant ef the labilisy for at lesst telve meonths after the reporting period.

Allather labilities gs nen-curent.

Jeferred tax assets and labilities are clessified 35 non-current assets and |izbliges.

The cporating cydu is the tms oetween the goquistion of assets for processicg and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents: The
Company Rasidentificd twelve months 25 its operating opcle.

Property , Plant & Equipments:

Feghuls land & carried 3L Ristorical coscand is nal depreciated. All other items of progerty, plant and-egquiprrent 2re stated a1 historiczl cost
ndutlirg government gracts and deccmmissioning costs lass amcumaiates degrecistion and accumulated Impairment losses. Historieal cost
noudes expenditure that is directly attributabla w the acquisition of the iterns such 55 purchase price, froight, dutaes, viss Such eost
noudzs the cost of reslating gart of the glant and =quipiment aod barfbwing costs for leng-torm construction orojects If the recegniticn
critera are met. Further, the Zampany (ecugnises major inspection cost telating o Goiler, Turbine and Generator averhauls. s separate
tomponent

Aubszquent costs gre included in the asset's carrying amaunt of recognised as @ separate assel, a5 appropriate, anky whon itls srobable that
future ecasomic bepefits assotiated with the e will Now Lo the compasy and the tost of the [tem can be measured refiably. The carrying
arount of any Lorigonent accounted for 35 @ seperaté assels are derecogrised when replaced, Al other rapairs and maintenance are
chiarged to prafit and tess during the reporting poriad 19 which they are incurred

RETORNition:

The cost of 2n ere of progerty, p ant and equipment shall be recagnised a5 an #5set £ and anly if;

‘&l itis grobable that future economic benafits associated with the iterm will low 1o the entity; and

i) thie cost of the iterm can be measured +al sbly.

The Campany identifles and determings cost of cach component) pars of thie asse: separately, If the eamponantd part has 3 cost which &
significant o the tatal cest of the atset having usefal e that 1 materially different fron that of the remainirg asset. These tompanents are
deprociated over ther useful lives; the remaining asset iz depreciated ower the life of Lhe préirvipal assel

Spare parts are cepitalliod when they mest the dafinitien of PEE Lo, wher the sampany intands to use these diring Mo than a perlad.of 17
migribns gnd having 2 value of mone than 3 lakhs.,

Thie Catipany on transision 1@ Ind &%, has electec to confinue with the carrying value of 211 of its progerty, plant and equ pment recognised as
at April 1, 2015 {'the transitior date’) measured as per the previous SAAP in terms of paragraphs D7AA & DL3AA of Ind AS 101 - 'Flest-time
Adaotian of Indian Acoounting 3tandards' 20d use that carying walug a8 the doemed cost of the property, plant and equipment after making
djustmienss for finarce lease (paragraph DO of Ind AS 1910 and fransactian coss of lang tarm torrosings as per ind A5 Transticn Faclitation
Group {ITEG] Clarification Bulletin 5 (Revised),
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Bepreciation and amortisation
Depraclation-an Froperry, plant and Ecuipmeants 15 provided on the Straight Line Method over the useful fives of the assets which is 2qual to
or jzss tan those specified vnder Schedu'e || to the Companies Act, 2013 a5 follows:

Assct Type Estimated useful
Life {In Yewrs)

Factary Bulding 30
Dther Buildingz (Temaarary Structura) 3
Other Bulldings {RCC Structure) =
Cital Strucsaras an
ACaids 3
ol Flant end related assets a0
Sallweay Siding 13
Plant & Machinery - General 13
oy equipment -
Furmiture & Fisture 17
Flectrical Ingtallatio~s 13
Compitar Eguipment 3
Motor cycka 12
Ilotos Car i

Further, the management has estimatad the usetul lives of asset individually costing As 5,000 or less to be less thar one year, whichover i
lpwer thas shose indicated in Schedule | The minsgement believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
apzroxration of the peried over whicn the assets s ikely to ba pspd

Leasahold Land |s-depreciated.on a steaight line bas s over Melease tarm.

Degreciation ta acjustrments Lo the historical costof te assats on account of foreign excharge fluctuations is provided prospectively over the
rsidual wseful life of the asset

An item of property, plant ang equigment and any Sgnificant part nitially recognised 15 cerecognised upon disposal or when no tuture
econoric bamefits are expectad from 1ts ute or disposal, Any g#in or [oss aslsing on derecogrition of tha aszet (calculated =5 the dfference
bebwe e the rel disoosal progeeds and the cartying dmount of the asset) is mohudad in the staterent of profit and loss when the asset is
derecapnised,

Furthor, when pach majar insaertion 5 perfanmed, it5 cost s rorngaized in the earrying ameurt of the item of property, plan: 2nd eguipment
2= 8 roglacement if the recogrition criteria are satisfied with corresponding de-recognition of (dentifiable corrying cost of reéplacement,
Mackinary spares which are Spelific o a peritu‘ﬁJ-‘ Lemy ol Prnpﬁr'.y , Plart & Equipments ang whose uso s E“&FIEET!_‘{J 1o be |'-TE£.1-I|EJ' dars
capitmlized as Froperty , Plart® Eguipments.

Major inzpscticn costs zelasng to Boiler, Turbive and Generator gverhauls zredentiffed as separate compenaeed and a‘e depreciated over 3
YRaTS,

Capital Work It Progress © .
Capital work in progressinclades oost of property, glant and equipment under instiliation/under development as al the batance sheet date

Al Proect related ewpenditure vie, civil wedrks; machirery ordér erection, corstrbction and erection materials, expengiture dircctly
attrizutab e 1o the corstrocticn of project, borrowing cost incurred prior to the date of commarcial operation / intended use and trial run
expend tuse net of revenuel are shown under Capital Work-in-Frogress, These expenses are net of recoverie: and incame from surplus funds
arising aut of projact seecitic borrowings after taxes,

Intangible assets

Imtangitle aisets pogured separately are mmasurad an Imitial recognition 2t cest. The costof intangible assetz acquired Wn a busingss
combiration ks their fair velue ‘at the gate o acoulsition Toligwing initial recogrition. intangible asscts arcomarfcd a1 cost loss any
acoumulated amartization and accumulzted impairment fosses. Intema ly genesated intanginles, extluding cagitalised development costs, ame
nat copltalisad and tne related exponditure 5 refiected in statement of prafit or lass in the periad in whics the expenditare is nourmed,

T useful Ives of intangiole assats sre-assessad as echer finite orindefinive.
Intargible assats with finte hves are-amartised ower the usefu econamic Iife and assassed for impairment whenever there 5 an indicatian
that the imtengibli asset may be arpeired. The amortisation period and the amartization mothod far an intznglble assat with a finite usaful
[ife are seyvlewod a1 BI5T At the one of gach repaning perad Changes im the experted useful life or the expected pattern of consumptian of
tuture seonamic bonefits embogiad 1n the asser are consigored 1o mad by the amertisation period or mathoy, 23 appropriate, and arg treated
aschanzes il accounbing estirratos, The amarmisation axpense on ntangible assets with finite lives is recopnised n the statzrrant of profit and
lais unbess such cxpendituse forms part of Carrping value o anothor 532t

g L
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Inténginte assats with Indefinite useful lives are ol drmurtised, but are tested for impainment gnnuelly, eitrar individually or at the cash-
kerirating unfg level, The assessment of indefinite [ife i revewsd apnually to determine whesher the rdefinite ife continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in usefu life trom indefinite 10 Snite is made on a prospestive basis

Gaing ar [osses arising fom deradognition of an Irtangible assct are measured a5 the difference between the net dispasdl proceeds and the
earcying amownt of the asset and are recogrised in the statement of proft ér less when the-asset |t dsremgmsfd.

£ summary of the pelicies applicd to the company's intangikle assets is, a5 fallgwe.

Intangible Assets Usaful Lifa Amaortisation Mathod used Iinternally generated or acquired
Software Liconses Dafinite '-E yEars) Straight-l ne basis nuer the leanse Loirad

paerigd
Borrowing cost

Borrawing cocks ransisl of inkaract and othor costs that an entity Ireurs In cenpaction with the berrawing of funds. Borrowing cast also
includes cachange differences ty the etent regarded as an adjustment to the Sorowing costs.

Burrawing casts directly attribstable to the acquisition, corstriction or production of an asset fhint fnecessarily takes 2 substantial perisd of
v toget ready for ite intended use or szle are capitaiigd 32 nart of tha cost af the asssk antil sudh tirme a5 the assets ere substantially ready
for the imesced use or ate. All other borsgwing costs ane espensed in thapariad in which they soeur.

Government grants

Grvprnment grants are recagnizad where thars is 3 reazanabie dssurance that the grast will be received and all sttached coditiuns will be
campl o with Where the grant relates o ay dssat, the cost of the asse shawn 3t Eross walue and grant there on s tfreated a5 caaital grant
wehich s recognised as tncame in tne staterment of proficand oss ever the parisd and propertion in which Jepreciation s chirged, Revenue
Brants are recognised in the statement of oroft ang foss in the same pericd as the miated o which they are intendad to compensats are
atrounted far

Leases

The cetermination of whether an arrangement is lor cantaing) a wase is based an the substanee of the arrangement at the incepticn of the
leasa The arrangement I5, of contains, a lease if fulfiiment of the srrangement © degendant on the use of 3 snecific a5t orF assets and the
arrangemenl winveys 3 bght 10 Jse the asset of assets, owen 1 that rightis not explicdly speeilied in an arm nge et

Comipany as a lessee :

M lease is classfied a the inceptian cote s 3 finance lease g dan uperating lease. & lcose that tiansfers substantially all the risks and rewards
ncidental to ewnershi o o the Compeny 1s classified a5 a finence loase.

Finance hegses arg capitallses 80 tae cemmencement of the lease at the Irception date feir value of the leased oroperty or, IF lower, at the
presant value of the mizimum lease sayments. Ledse payments are appurtioned between finance crarges and reduction of the lease lability
59 85w athieve & constant rate of interest an the remsining Dalance of the lishifity Finance charges sre recognised in finarce costs in the
staterrereaf profitand loss, unless they arndirecthy sttributable 1o qualifyirg zssets, inwhich casa they ara capitatized in aceardance with the
Compatiy's gEneral policy ¢n the barmowing cosls.

Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in wiich they are ingurred.

A loazes aset 5 depreciatse over the useful [ife of the asset Howewer, £ thess s rg regsanable certalnty chat the Company will obain
wrarship by the end of tha laase term, the 2s5at is depreciated over the sharter of the estimated useful fife of she asset aid Ve hease e,

Cg-‘_\ra:-r-g l2ase payronts are ragg NS 25 40 BxpEnse i bue skatement of prafit and loss an-s straight-ling Easis aver the lezse term uniess
eithir:

a, anether systeratic Bagis i more representative uf Lthe time pattern of the user's benafit even it the payments o the lessors.are not on that
brasis) or

b the payments 1o the lessor are structured o increase it line with expoctad general infiatinn to campdrsate for the lassar's axpeciad
inflatiorary cost ingreases. It paymonls o the lessar vary besause of fastars ather than gemeral inflaticn, thin this condition is rot met.

Company as a lessor ;
Leases In which the company does ret transfor substantiaty all the ricks 3nd rewards of cwnarship of sn asset ae classifiod 25 operating
ipasas Hental income frem aperating lease je FeCoprized on a straght-boe Besis over the term of the relevanl lgase, wnless elther:

B anather systematc basis ls more represantatye of tho time pattern in which use bepefit derived fram the feosed assst diminizhad, pecn i
e payrraents to the ‘essars are nat on that basls; or

B the payments to the lgsscr are Siructured ta increase i line with expocted geseral inflation to Lompersate for the lessor's Bxppctec
inflationary cost Increases. £ payfrients to the lessor vary accarding to factams other than inflation, then this condition is aor mer

Initial disect ca5ts mcured in negotiating and arvanging an operating lesse are Fddfﬂ—m th: ca‘rying ameunt of the __ﬁ-‘lﬁfﬁ M.S,Et and
recogrsed over thelzase terms gn the same basts 2s tenta inconme.
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Contingert rents are recognised as revenue inthe perlad iInwhich they are carned,

Leasad are class.fied as finonoe leases when substantholiy all of the risks and rewasds of ownprship transfer from the compary ta the lessog.
Amounts due fram lesseds under finance ltasos are recorded as recelvebles at tho company’s net investment in the leases. Finpnoe leasa
incame is ellocated 1o sccounting perinds 5o a3 o ref et o constant periodic rate of retum or the net Inveltrr:ent QUISTANdITE In respect al
tho hzase,

Lands chiained on legszs, where there s reasussble certainty shat the Campeny will abtan awnership by the end of the lezse term shall
generaliy be dassifad oy finznce leasds The mirlnum leasa payments indlude upfront premiom paid plus any armuel recurning lease rental
which isamertized over the lease term.

Invantorles

mventories are valued as lulivws,

Haw malerials, tamppneats, stores and spares anz valied a1 lower 6f cost and net realisable vilus, However, materials and ather items held
for usi it the production of inventories are not written dawn balaw cost 7 the: finisned preducts in which they will be ircarporzted are
ppiciad 1o be sold at er sbove cost Cost is determined on a weighted avérage basis asd includes &l appiicakle costs in Winging inventaries
o Ther present ocations and condition,

Impalrment of non-finasacial assets

Ihe Lompany assesses af cach reparting date whathar thare iz an indication thit an @95t may ba Impairod. IF any Indication exists, ar whes
grmudal impairment testing for an assetis requirea, the cormpany astimates tho dssot’s recoverable amount. Ar assck's reeove-acle amaunt is
the highior af an asset's or cish geoerating wnits’ [COUS) net seling price and is vidut 1 use. The recoverabls amount (€ determined far ar
incividual gaaey, unluss the asset does nol genergte cesh (nfiows that are largely independent uf those from cther assets ar proug of asscts
When tho carrying amount of an asset or C3U exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset s considared impared and is written down (ooils
recovarable amaurt,

17 esseasing value 1 use, (e estimated futdre cash flows are dscounted to thel” present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflerts
turrert market @ssessmerts ot the tire valie of money and the risks specific o the assat. In determining not selling orice, reagent market
transactions-gre taken into actourt, 1 avaiable. If ne sucy transactions tan ks dentificd, an approgriate valiatian modal is uiea, These

calcu'ations are corraborated by waluation multisles, quotad shars prices for publicly traded companics or other avalleble o yalue
Indicizats

The Corrpany bases s impzirment calzufatian on detalled budgets and forecast caleiditians, whick are arapared separataly for each of the
Corpany's CGUs to which the individusl sssets are alinested, Thaza butgess ard forccast calculatiens generaily cover a peried of twer Ly Lu
bwirity five years, Far longer pericds, a long-term growth rate is talewlated andg doplied o project future cash flaws iter the Ewanty fifth year,
Ta estimate cash flow projections bevand pericds cavered by the most recent Dudgols/forecists, the Company extrapolates cash flow
Rroections inthe bucget using a steady or dechining growth rote for subsaquent years, unwss gn increasing raza san be justified, In any case,
this growth rate-does not excogd the long=term Avirage growth rate far the products, Induwstries, ar country or cowntes in whizh the. eritity
eperates, or for the marset inwhich the asset is used

Imyiarment losses of continuing operations, including impalrment on inventories, ore rocogniszd in the statement af profit and loss, vcept
for progeries previously revilued with the revaluation surplus tehen tu OC) far such properties, the imaairment (5 rtcognisad In O wp 1o
tae amaunt of any previods revalvatian surpius. After linoalrment, depreciation s provided on the revised carrying amaunt of the asset over
Its emaiaing usety fife,

Far asers excludicg goodwill, an assesscwnl s made 6 each reporting date o doterming whether thare 14 an indication that previously
recogrised Impairment [osses no longer oxist or have decroaged, If suck indication exists, the Company estimates the ascar's or CGU's
ratownrane amount A previously recegniséd impairment loss is reversed only. if there has been a change in the Bssumptions used to
drterivie tha asset's recovarable amount since the last impairment loss was 1o ugrised. The raversal s limited so that the carrying amount
of the et dees nal exceed its recoveraklo amount, ror esceed the cerrying amounl that wouwd have bezn determined, nat of depreciatian,
fied no impairment loss been recognised Ter the asset in priof years: Such reversal ts recognised in the statemant of profit or loss unless the
ARSEL 15 carried at A revalued arnount, inwinich case, she reversel Is treztad as o revalustion increase

Intarpiote sssets with fndefinite wsefu lves (if averlebile) are teste for impaicment anaually 35 8t Decémber 315 at the CEU level, as
Eppropriate, ane when clrcurrstances indica i that the carrylng value may be Impaired.
Pravisiors and Contingent Lisbilities

Provisions ar recogrised whan tha Campany has a present abligztan flezal or construclive) as a result of @ past event, itis probakle that an
autflew of ressurces embodying ecuromic benafts will be requirad to setin tha abl gaticn and 2 refiablo astimatz can be made of tae
amourt of the obligat on. When the Compary éxpests same or all of 2 provision to be reimbursed. far BXETRIE, UNYEr an irsurance contrast,
the reimoursement 15 recognised 25 @ seperate 3sses, bul anly when the sgimbursement is virtually certan, The expense relating ta 3
Provision is presented (n the statermant of arefit and lows netof any rEimEUrIemient.

The amaunt recoprised as a pravision is the best estimare of the consideration roquired to settle the present obligaticn at the end af the
FERATING pariee, taxing into account the risks ard sncenanlies surrounding the obligation: When @ provision is measared Us ng the cash

finws Citimated to setle the present obllgatian, its carnging amountis the present val gesof thase cash flows (waen the effect ;I-ﬁp‘reﬂue of
I A =N
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& srovision for anerous contracts is recognised when the expected benetits to be derryvied by the Compary from & conbracl ere luwer than the
unavoidable cost 5F meetng its. abl gaticns under tha confract. The provision is measured at the presant value of the lower of the expected
cost of terminating the contrast ard the expocted net cost of cantinuing with the contract, Bufare a provision is establizhed, the Company
repagnises any mpalrment lass on the assets assocatad with that cantract,
A contngent lakility 15 2 poessiole chligation that arises from past events whose gxistence will be confirmed by the ofcufrerca or ron-
poeurrenea of ore of more uncersain Future avents bayond the cantrol of the Cartpany or a present ooligation that is not recegnized because
it is ot probabie thet anoautflow of ressurses will be required to settiethe cbligation. & cantingent liabllity alio arises in exlramely mre cassy
whara there is a lability that cannot be recogrized because it casnot be measires refiably, The Company does not recognize a centingent
lability but discloses its existence in the Trendial steaements by way of rotes ta sccounts, untess possbility of an oLtlow of resources
arbodving @eamomic bropfit i remote

Prowsiane and caatingent Habilite are reviewed at cack balange sheet.

Cecommissicning lability
The Cumpany records a orovision far decammissioring costy on power plant projects, wheta dacammissioning cocls ere prowided at the
present valise of expected casts to settls the obligatisn usibg pstimated cash flows and are recognises as part of the cest af the particular
assas The cssh Aows are discounted ata current pretay risk Free rate, The urwinding of the discount s expansad as incurred snd recagnised
in the seatarmaat of prafit and loss as a finance cost The estimated future costs of decommissioning are rovigaed annuzlly and acjusted as
appraariate. Cranges in te estmated future costs ar in the discount rate apglied are added to of dedected fram the cost of the asset,

Aetirement and other Employes Benefits

Al Bmaloyee benefiss payablefavailable within welve menths of rendering the serviee are classified as short-term employee banefits.
Benalits sueh 28 salaries, wages and borusate, are recognised in the statement of profit and 1oss In the perfod |1 which the emalayes renders
the related servico.

fatrement aenett r the form of provident fund, pensicn fund, superannuation fund etc, ars delined contrinution schema, The Compary has
noanligaten, oiher shan the corgibution payable, The Cuipeny rscognizes contribution payeble fo provident fund, persion fund and
superannuation fund as exoenditure, when an employee renders the relatsd service I the costrbution payatio 1 te scneme far suivice
receivid befofe tho reporting date exceeds the coatribution alrerdy caid, the deficit payaoie to- the scheme i recegnized asa [iamility aftar
deducting the sontributien already paid. If the contribution aready paid exceeds the contribution due for services fecelved before the balance
ShEer (3%, ThEN CXLess 5 recognized @ an asset woothe extent thal the gre-payment will lead Lo, for example. a reduction in future payment
of & castreturd.

Areuimitizog leave, whith is expected o be utilized within tho noxt 12 monzhs, is treated as short—term employee benefit. Tne comaany
miessJres the exoected cost of such shsences as she additicnzl amaount thet it expecs tosay as 3 resuit of the vnused enttlemeznt tha; has
srcumulzted at the roaorting date,

The company treats secumulated leave oxpected to me carried forwars hayoro twelve maonths, 35 Inng—tema employee benefit for
mieasuTEmEnt purposes, Such long—term compansaled shyentes are pravided “or based on the actuarial valuation wsing the projected unit
cradit mathed at the year—end, Actuanial ghins/losses are |mmediately taken to the statement of profit and 10ss 2nd are not ceferred The
COMpany roiEnts the accumiated leave as 2 current labilicy n the stancalone balance shest, to the extent it does not Fave an
argandiianal right to defer it setttemant far bwiive manths after the regorting cate

The cast of providing banefits ungder tho defined berefit plan is determined usinE.tl'E projected unil credit matho using actuanal valuation o
be carrled aut at each balance sheot date

Gratuty s a defined benefit scheme The cost of providing benefits undsr the schaine s determined an the basls of utiuerial valuation undoer
presacted uniteradit (PLE) mathod,

The Gratuity of the Sampany 15 fanded plan and the far volug of the plon assets s reduced From the gross abligation undar the defined
penetit glans 1o recognise the ooligation on a net basis

Frerm pasUTemEnts, comprsing of sctuarial geins and lasses, the effect of the assat cailing, exeluding 2mounts included in retinterest oo the
piet defiecd Benefi lability and the return oA plan asgats [oxoluding ameunts ingluded In not interest an the nat defined hemefit liabilisy), are
recogrisad Immediately in the balanie sheet with a corresponding debit or credit wo retasined earnings through OC in the pericd in which they
poeer, Remeasaremants ara not reclassified to profit or Ioss in susseguent genods,

sl soivico Costs ars recognized In profit or loss o tha carlier of

a. The date of the glan amendrant or curiailmans, ang

b This date that the Comparny TECOErizes rélated eatruciuring tosrs

Mist irterest is caloulated by seplying the discount rate to the net defined berefll Tabifity or 3sset. The Tompany recogrises the feliowing
changes in the pet dafired boncfit cbligat or as an experse in the statemerl of grofitand loss

2. Gapylee BHets CAMPAMLING CURPMT SRFUMR TRsts, pati-service codts, gains and Iosses on curtailments and ron-roufing settements; and

fr. Nat intarest expense or noome oyl 4
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wv) Financlal Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilitizs are recognised woen the Company becomes a party to the contract enbodying the related fingncial
Insruments, All finandial asiets, financial llakllities are initially measured 2t transacticn cost and where such values are different fram tha falr
vafue, 5t farualie Teansaction costs that are directy attributable o the acquis bion or issge of financiel assets and financial labilities (olher
enan linamcial assets and financal lizbilities & fair valitd through prodic znd loss;aroadded to ar dedycted from the Tair value meatured on
Inital recognitionok financial assetor finarcial fability. Trarssetion costs directly attributable to the dtguisition of financial sssats and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss ane immediately recopnised irthe statamant af profic znd lois. [0 case of interoct free
&r cancessian (oans/debantures/prefarence shares given to suosidiaries, associates ang jaint ventures; the excess of the actoal amount of the
lzar aeor mitiol measure at fair vilue is accountec asan ey laly irwveslment,

Irwestrent ineguity imstruments issued by subsidiaries, 355050168 anc Jaint ventures are measured at cost lessimpairment.

Effective Interesi Method ;

Tl wllaetive mrerest method s @ metiod of calculaling the amortised cost of a financla!l instrumant and of allocating interest Income ar
supanse aver the ralavant period. Tee effective interast rate is the rate that sxactly discaunts future cash recelpté or payments thraugh the
expected life of the financial instrumant, or where aparopriati, a sharter neriad.

. Flmancial Assets

Fimancial azsets at amortised cost

Firenelis! gssels are subsequenty measared at amortised cost If thase financial assats are haid within 2 business meodel whase nbjective is to
holg these assets |n prder 1o coliect contractsa cash flows and (Fe contractual tarms of the financal asset give rise on spacified dates ta cash
Howes that are salely payments of priceipal aro inisrest or tra & primcipal ameunt putstanding

Financial assets measured at Tair value

Financial assets are maasured at fair value through sther comprabarsive income IF thase financial asiets are held within a business mudel
whose oajective 1h to hold these assets in arder to coliect contractual cash Aows.or to 2ell thoke fisancal assets ane the contractual tarms of
the firgrulal asset give rise on specified dates % cash flows that ase solely peymants of principal and interest on the prindipal amunt
pukstancing

Findncial asser ot measurec at amortlsed cast or 21 far value erough other comprehensive incoma.is caried a8 falr value through the
slalerrest of proflt and loss

For firancial assets maturing within one yesr frem the balince shees date, the EArrying aMounts agpraxaate the fair valug due to the sharter
mabarityaf these ndtruments

Impairment of financial assets

Ihe Company 3550t ab ach halance shee: date as ta whether ary of 'ts financial assets are impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expactod erqdit
losszs to be measured Crough 2 loss allowanes. Thi Campany rechgnises |ife tme expeeied losses for all contract assets and / or all trade
receivanlos that do. not zonstitute a finanzing component. For sl i financial assets, expecion credit J0sses gre MEoasuree &t an amount
equal o i bwelva manth exzected credit losses o atan amoan: equal to the liketims expecied cracit iosses if the credit risk on the financial
AL5EES MRS Incrdased significantly since inital rezogrition.

Expacted gradit lossos rate the weighted average of creditiosses with the respuctive risks of gefoult occurs nE @5 the wRights, Cadit loss is the
ditfersnce Letween oll contractual cash fows that are due Lo the Company In grtordance with the cantréct and all the cash flows thas the
Lompany expects o receive (e, all cash shortfalis), discountad at the origingl cifectve interest rate, The Company estimares cash fows oy
cansidering all contactual lerms of the fnanclal iretrument “hren gk the expactad |ife af that finsncial instrument.

Perecognition of financlal assets

Thie Company de-recognizes & tinancial asset wher the contractual rights ta the cash Pows from the fimancial asset expire, ar when it tranifers

tho Snancias asset and substantially ail the risks and rewards of swnarship of the MTitereld) asset to another party and the transfer qualifies for
- da-recognition under Ind A5 10%

if tha Company noither translers aor reczine sabstantially 2l the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to cortrol the Leanosiurred

assot, the Company recdgimeed s retained interes: In the sssels ad dr associzeed lia ollty tor amaunts it may have to pay,

if the Compary retains subistantizly al the risks and rewsrds of awnarshia of a franstarred financial asset, the Compory cortinues to
recogiae the finandial szset and alio recognises 2 colateralized barrowing far the procesds recelved,

Orde-rezognition af a tinancisl assetin s entirety, the d/ferencs hetweon the amying armount messured at the date of de-recognition and
Lhie: censlderation received is recognised in the staiement of profit and oz

h. Financial liabilities and Equity Instruments

Classification 25 delbt or equity

Firiaacial Habilities ra @quiby instramonts [ssued by thz Corpany are class fied accarding to the sukstance of the tonueciual arrangements
enlered intoand thee definitions of 3 financial labil 'ty and a0 equity Instrument

Equity instruments

AN By instrament (8 any contract that evidences 7 roglgusl Interest in the assots of ghE Cﬂmpi_ﬁg'f after dedusting all of itz li
insiraments Ire recerdec at the proceeds received, nat of dinegl issoe mats




GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements 7

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are
initially measured at fair value and are subsequently_measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the
borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
short maturity of these instruments.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

+ such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

* the financial liability whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk
management;

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in statement of profit and
loss. The net gain or loss recognised in statement of profit and loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability.

Fair values are determined in the manner described in note ‘(xix)’ below.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on
the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of cost of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line item.

Loans and borrowings: This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition of Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal

right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments -

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps to hedge its foreign currency
risks and interest rate risks respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered inte and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss.

Embedded Derivative financial instruments

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract — with the effect
that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes
some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial
instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in
the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a

change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a
financial asset out of the fair value through statement of profit and loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the company does not separate embedded
derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in
all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in statement of profit and_loss, unless
designated as effective hedging instruments. =
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Hut)

wviii)

®wiii)

geclassiication of financlal Insirumants

The Corpany determings classitization of financial assets and Habiities on imisiol recognition. After |nitial repognition, nd reclaszifization 15
made tar fimancial assets which are egquity instruments ard finarcial Habilities, Fr froncal asséts whith ane deht Instruments, @
-aclassificiklan is made onlyif thors s a change in the pusiress modal for managing those assets, Changes to L business model are expectod
to b (froquent. The company's Senior managamant determiias change in the business model 253 tesglt gf external or interral changss
which are significant to the company's Operations, Such chiangss are ey dent to external pa rmigs, & changa tn the busingss medel ocurs when
thi eompany Bithar begirs or ceases to perform an ackivity tnat s skgnificant 1o its pparations, I the company reclassifizs financial assets, I
ppplies tho -edassification prosanctively frgm tha roclassification date which s the first day of the immediately nest reporting sericd
tolgwlng thi Lhange Tn basiness medel. Tha company daes not restate amy proviousty recognised gains, losses {ineluding impaliment gains o
losses| or interest

proference shares and Subordinste Dabt

Copvertble proforence charas are soparated intolabiiity and egulty tomponents hased gn the tepms of ha contact

Ein weunnte of the convertitile preference shares/ subardinata gk, the falr value of the liability companent = determined using a markel
pakp £4r a4 egdivaieni non-convertolg instiumient, Thiz @nount classified as a financial liahiling measured at amertised cost Ingt of
trameaction costs) until it 18 extinguished en canversion of redamptian; Trhe remainter of the proceeds {s allecated (o the onveraion oftian
thal & rocognisec and included (n equisy sinte convirslan ppLion mests Ind A% 32 erivena ior taed 1o fized ciasaifivation, Transaction cests are
ceduLLed from eguty, net of sssecated incoma tak Thoe carmying Amount of the cofversion aptien is not remeasurad in subsequEnt years.
Trarsaction costs ars apoortionad between the Raoility and equity componzants of the convnrtitla areferenca snares based or the allocation
of procaeds 1o the fiability and equity components whos the instruments are initizlly recognised,

The Company issues preference shares! doot 1o the Halding Company [ Pereat [ Squity Sarticipints which are at belgw market 100 of
[nterest, Tha Company T3ic valuas the liability component af sueh Bnanelal instremernse wsing a merket rate for an equivalert Srument, The
Aifterorce betaeen the carring vilue and the fzir value of the lability comp pnent is recog Msedas a contribution from parentand recognised
In other caults. The regular unwinding of e fingncial nstrument is recagnised in tne statementof profit-and loss under ipance cast.

Cach and rash equivalants

Cash sad cast pauivalent in the balance shoet comprise Ci59 at barks ann an hand and shartterrm deposits with an original raturity af Lnfee
rivarthis ar @ss, which are subject 1o an insignifigant risk el changes in value

ok the purpese of the statement of cash flows, tash and cash eguivalents consist of cash 2nd skor-tsrm depusits, as efined ehove, netaol
autssanding bank cvardratts 3s they pre-corsidened animegea) par pf tho Compiry's Cash managerment

Cash divldend and non-cash distrbution to equity halders of the parent,

The Cosnpany recognizes 3 Hakility to mace cash o non-cash distributions to eguity holders of the parent when sho distribution ls authorised
and e distribotion § no longer Bt the discretion of the Company A per the corporate laws in Indla, 3 distribution is 3utherisec when it b
aporoved by the sharekalders. A correspanding arfuunt isrec apnisad directly ineouity

biamecast distributions are messured at the fivvalue of the assets ta Ge distributed with fair value re-nreasurement recogmised dhrectly in
aguity.

Lpon distindtion daf ran-cesh assets, any différerice batween the caerying amuunt of the labiity and the careylng amount at the A55ET
distributed srepopnsod in the statement of prafiz ard lo5s.
Forelgn currencies

Thet Frenceal statermonts are presented in INR, which s also the romeany’s Furseticnal curfency

CFective April 1, 2018 tho compary has adooted Appends 8 1o Ind AS 21- Foresgn Lurrency Transactions and Advance Consideratian wiich
ClaFifics the dase of srandaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rateto Use an imitial recogrition ot th related 35581, Sxperse ar
(Heome whEn oo entity hos received or paid auvance consiteraion in g lorelgn currenty. The effect on scceunt of adoption of Lhis
amendment was insignificant

Framsavtions in foreign eurrencics are initially recarded by the Company &t thelr respective functiona currency spot rates at the date the

fransaction ‘irst quelifes for recagniton, Howeaver, for pra cticel reasons. the company usns an average rate if the average apprasimaies the
actual wte al the date of the transaction,

morotary assets and liaolities denarrinatac in foreign currengios are vanslated at the fuinetional currency spot Tatas of exchange at the
roportng date.
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Euchange diffarences adding on settlemant or trasslatisn of monetary iems are rewognisid in grofit ar loss with the esceptor of the
tollawing:
al Exchange differences ardsing on monetany téms that forms part of 2 reporting entity's pet Investinent in a foreign operation are
recognised in profitor loss in the separate Arzacil statements of tha reperiing ertity or the individua| finaneial stotermants of the fore BN
Bperatior, & aporopriste In the financial statements that include the foreign aoeiatios and the refbring entity je.p., consolidatad
firiaficial statemants when the Toreign aperation isa subsidisry), such exchange differoncas are recogrised imitially in OC1. These axchange
differences are reclassified from equity to profit or foss on dlsposel of the net investment,

b) Exctange differonces arliing on monetary items that a-e designated as part of Ui hedpe of the Compeny's net investmient af a foragn
avetation. These are recagnised In OCHuntii the net investrient s disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount & reclassified 1o
profit or fass

£} Tax harges srof credies attributable to exchange diffarences on those monetary items are also recarded |n OC,

Man-manetary flerns that are maasured |n tenins of Kstorical costin 3 foreign currency are translates using ifo exchange rate: atthe dates af
thit Inimsl tarsactions. Nan-menetary toms measured at fairvalue in 2 foreign currenoy are teensiatad Lsing the exchange ritos 2t the date
whan the fair value is determined, The ga-n ar lass arsing on iranslaben of non-manetzry items medsured st dair value is treated in ling with
the recagnitian of the gain or loss an the chaage 19 fair value of the ltem

wik)] Falf value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, suth as, derivatives st fair value at each Balance shoot date.
Fair value s the grice thet would be received to sall an asset o paid (o transfer a labillty In an orderly transaction batween market
putiicipants a8t the measurement date, he far value messutement |5 basod or the presumEpticn that the transaction to s2lf the asset ar
transfur she liakifity tekes place eithen
a} ln the princpal marker for the asset or Hatility, ar
&) In the absance of & principal market, in the most advantageous narket Tur Ui sssel or Hatiity,
The princioal or the mast advantagecus market must be accessinle by the company.
Ife falr vaue of anasset or a habilicy is measured using the assumptions that market perticipants weuld uie when prcing the asset or
liability, essuming tat market perticipants act 1 thelr economic best iterest,
A Taie value measuremant of . rer-finascial asset lases inta account o merket perticipant's ability to generate economic benafits by using the
assetin ks highest and Best Lse o by selling it to anather market partizipant that would usethe assot inits hights: and best usa,

Phit Company uses valustion technigues that are agorepriate in the croumstances ard “or which sufficiert dats are available ta measir fair
valug; masimising the use of relevant ohiervable Inputs and minimising the use of unchservabla inputs,

Al parets ang Hakilities for which fair value is megswred o distfosed o the financlal statermens are categorsed within the tair value
herarchy, gescrbed 35 follaws, based on the lewest lavel inaut that |s significent to the falr value medsurement as 2 whale:

Lewel | — Quoted feradjosted) markebgrices in sctive markats for identical assets ar Fabililies
Lowel 2 — Valuatien technigees far wiich the lowest Tevel Mput that is signifcant 1o (e fail value measurement 1S direciy or indirecily
absamvakle,

Level 3 — Valuzaton technigues for which the lowest lavel inaut that is sigrlficant ta the Fir value messuremment is insbservahlo

The Company's management determines the policics and procedures for tlth recuriing “als valug measuement, such g5 derivatve
Instrirmeris and urguoted financal sssete reasured at tair valug, ang far nonsrecurring measurement, suck as assets held for distribution in
discontinucd operatians

Extermal valuers are Invalved far valuation of significant assats, such as properties grd unguoted financal assets, and significant labifties,
such as cortirgent censidaration Invalvement abexternal valuees by decided ugon annually by thie rmanagement after discussion, Selaztion
LHiferia intlede markel knowledge, reputation, independence @nd whether profestianal siardsrds ars maintained, Valcers are narmally
rotated every five years The mansgament decidss, ziter discussions with the campany’s extarnal valusrs, which saluation lechniques and
leputs toouse far each ease.

At each reporling date, the management anzlyses 1he movernerts in thevelues of astors 2rd Habilifies which are reqguired to be remeasurad
or re-assassod a3 per the Company's accounting policies. Far this analysis, the managerment verifies the majar inputs aoplisd in the latact
valuation by agreeing the infarmatian in tho valustion comostation [ =antracts 1nd other relevant documants.

The rdregement, in confunctian wits the Company's external valuars, also carmpares the change in the fair value of each asset and laoility
with relevant external sourcas lo daterming whether the change is reasanakta:

Far the purpose of fair walun disclosards, the Company has determinied closses of assers and liabilities on the: basis of the nature,
characiensticeand rizks of the 23581 or labifity and the level Bf e fair value hierarchy as explained abave,

This note summarises aczaunting seliey for fair value. Other fair value related distlosures are givan in the relewnnt notes

al Diec'osures far valuatian metnods, sigrilicant estimases and sesUImElions (nots 234 23)
L} Contingent consideraton [nate $1)

£} Quantitative disclosares of fai- valug measuremant b erarchy (note 28 & 29)

d Property, plant and squipment {mota 2)

el Financial instturmenis ircluging those carried at amorised cosl) (roe 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 13, 14:4 .5"}

¥
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W)

wxi}

Tasos on intome

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Current noome tax
Lurent incame tax |s measured ol e srouunt ekoetled 10 be paid 1o the t@x 3lcnorities inaccordance wish the Inceme (3% Act, 1961

Current income tax assers are liabilizies sre measured at the ameunt expected ta be recoveres from or paid o the taxation authorities. The
B rati s and tos fows used to compute the smeunt are those that are enacied o aubstantively sracied, al the regortirg date.

Current intome tax relating to items recopnised outside proflt o loss is rezagnised outside profit or loss (either |n cther comprabensive
ingome g in equity). Cureent tax ftems are rocognised in cofrolatien 10 the underdying transaction aither in OC1 or directly in oauity.
Managementperiodicaly eveluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect 1o situstions in which applicsble lax regulst ory are sibject
3 intef pretation-and establishes provisiens where asproprate.

Deferrad taw

Geferrea thx 5 providec vsng the lizbiity metaod ob temparary diflerences Belwesn the tax bases of assets ane labillities ard their tareying
amounts far finandiel reporting purposas et the reporting date

Deferren tax Lakilites are recognised for all taeabie semmersey differencas, sxoage

2} When the defer-ed tax liability erlses from the Inttial recogrition of gocdwill ar a7 asset or liability In 3 transaction that i ROt 2 business
comoination and, st the tme of the trainsaction, attects neither the accounting prafit nar tzxable profit or oss

bl in raspect of taxanie roeporery d iffersnces assoz atud with inviestimerts in sUbisidisries; assedates and interests in joint venture s, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary ditterences can be controlled-amd it is probabie that the temporary diferences will net roverse in the
forgspeakle future,

Referrocincoma tax essety sre recopnized Tor all Zeductible temparary differences, carey Forward of unused saz cradits and unused raz (asses,
to e exbEnt that thera is sutficient tagable toeaparary difference or it & probasle that taxatle prafit will e svalable ggainst whica the
decuctible temparary Jdife cnves, ard the cerry foreard of unusod @ credits ard unised T3 Iosses can be utilzed

aj Whenthe deforud taw asiet relating to the doductiblz tamperary differerce arises from the Inital recognitian of 2n asseter labilisy in 2
transaction that is net 3 business combination pad, at the time of the transaction, alfecls neither Ihe avcounting prefit nar texable profit ar
faus

B In oepoece of decductible mparary o ferences associamed with investmianty in supsidizries, assoclates and inferests N joint ventures,
deferred tax #5sets are “ecognisec unly Lo Lhe oxient that it |5 probatle that the temporary diferences will reverse in the foreseeable fature
anc faxanie profit widl e aveilable against which (e tymporary differencos can be utifised 1o the extent thet it has becoma probable that
future tawasle profits witl sliow the deferrg tax assol 10 bo recoverad

e carrong amewnt af daferred Lax azcets is reviewod 21 cach rosorting date and reduced to the extent that it i no langer probable that
suthiciort tanabla profit will be aveilable w sllow all o= part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised, Unrecognized deferred tix assets arg re-
PI50ES0O 4 eArh mparting date and aie recognized to the astent that it bas become prosedle that futere taxeble profits will allow the
deférred tax assers fobe recoveried.

Deferred tax sasels and llabitities are measured ot the tax rate: that are expecied toapply in the year when the asset is real sed or the Heliitity
rvsettor based o (ox 10ies (oo tay laws| that have boen enzcted ar -:.Lh_r.rarn-.-'u':l-,- eracted at the reporbing dats,

Deferred 1oy a53els and daferred tax lab lities are offset if 3 lemlly enforceabla right exists 1o set off currsn; tax assets Fpainst Cufrant tax
Fanilitivs and thia defurred tazés relate o the sams baesble entity and tha sarme takatian authority

Taw berifis aoquited as pait of a busiadis Combingtivn, but not satsfeing the criteria for separete recagnition at that date, are fecngEnisec
subseguantly if naw information about facts and circumstances chamge. Acguired deferred tax benefits recagnised within the measurament
penoc reducs peodwill refated tothat soquisiticn it they resull fliom new infermaticn aptairod about facts and circumstances EH.‘SIir}g st the
frisition dote. It the carrypmg emount of geodwll 15 teio; any remaining deferred e benslils ane ‘ecugtised in OC1 J capiml reserve
deparding e the principle expiainee for bargain purchase gains. Al sther acguired tax senefits realised are reopnised in statement of profit
Zrd Loy

Sales Tax/Goods and service tax

Sales/ pooos ond sesvics taxes paid on acoulsition of assets or Gnincurming expenses,
Expenses and 2ssets are recognised retof the amaunt ot safes/ valuo added taxes paid, excapt:
aj When the tax incursed on @ purchase of assets or Serv Les s nbl recoverable from the Taxatior authority, in whizh case, the tax pald (s
recognized as park of tho cost of scquasition of the asset or s part of the expense tem, 35 appicable
B) Whir receivakbles and payablis arestated with the amsurt of tixincluded

Thinot amount of tax recoverable from, or aayable 1o, the taxation suthprity is indluged as part of rereivazles or payables in the baance
SMEET,

|':'!:r' 7



GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN L0 AHAD05PLET 55280

Netes to the financial statements ¢

x#uli] Eamings per share

Baslt parnings per #quity share i computed by dividing the net crefit attributable to the sguity helders of the company By the waighted
averape number of equity shares outstanding during the peried, Diluted earnings per equity share is tompdted by dividing the net srofi;
attributzble to tne equity halders of the corpany by the weightad aveérage number o équity skares tansideres for deriving hasie 2arnings per
eguily share and #lio the weighted average nurmosr of equity shares that coud heve been issued upan camdersion.of al dlutive potantial
equity snares. Tne dilutve potental equity shares are adjusted for the progeeds receivable had the equity sheres been actua ly issued at fai
value (1e, the gverage market value of the outstanding equity sharzs,, Dilutive potertial sguity shares ar2 deemed to be converied as of the
beginning of the poerdod, urlase issed at a later date, Dilutbes poteatial eeulty shares are determined |n1:|-:-pen|:fentl'.r for each period
greséntad,

The mimbar of equity shares and potentially dilitive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively tor all periods oretented for any share splits
and bonus shares issues incleding far chenges effactad prier to the aparoval of tha firancial statements by the 2osrd of Directars

1.4 Signficant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preaasation of the Comaany's financial starements reculires the managemest w meke udgments, estimates ae s3sumption: that atfect the
reparted amounts of revenues, epensas, assets argd liabiinles and the disclosures af cortirgent laniities, Actual resdits tould diler from thoss
gatimates, Satimates and undzrlying assemptions are revigwed an an ongoing basis, Uncertainty abour these assumpiions and estimates could rasult
it gukcornes that require @ material adjostreest ta the carmying amopnt of assets or Rabilities affectad n future periods.

Thiestimate érnd the underly g assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing odsls, Reviions 1o accounting estirates arg recognised in the periad in
wihich the estimates are revised and futurs periods affectad.

A,

Critical Al:l:nunt'rn_g Estimates and Assemptions

The koy assumipticors canceming she future and other key sources of estmation uncertainty at the regorting date, that ave 2 significant sy
af causing & matorizl adjustmant to the carrying 2mounts oF assets and laailities within the next financial year, gre described below. The
Compary based |t assumptions aad estimatas on parameters aval able when the financial stataments ware prepared. Exisling cirumstances
and awwirrptons about futura developmerts, howsver, may change due to market changes or citcumstances ansing that are bayond the
coeboal of the Carnpany,. Such changus are reflected inthe assurrptisns whan they ooour;

i. Rowvenue Recognition:

The recognision-af savenve & biaseo onthe tanf rates [/ methodology prescrioed wader PPAS LOI with customers . Significant management
jaegrments 18 required to determing the ravenue to be recopaised for the tarff on account of-Change in Law in cases whare CERD Ordar isyut
ta bo reteived . The estimate for such reverue are kasad on the TFAC Order in the similan case for esisting customers,

e kilted f unbilied revenue recognised in raspect of the above is freated as current as the Compary estimates the finzlity of proceedings
du'ina the current grsuing yearn

il. Trade receivables and wnkilled revenue

Trade recebvibles and Unbiliad revenue consists of significant reguiatory dues (n respect of Revenue fram operations recogrised on account
of change in faw avants indueding coal cast pass through in torms of Powerdunchase Agroemorts with verious State Power Distribution
WHHLR . which 1 serme casies srecaccountec for by the Company based on best estimates incluging arders S remarts of Regulatory Authorities,
webich riary e subject W adjastmants on receipt of final orders of the respective egulatory Actharities, Thase recaivables are outstanding in
viow of pandanty of firal arders an tarffar result of dasificatory patitions by the customers / Company, Thi Managemeant has considered the
sid tecoivables pood and recoverabie as the outstanding arounts are recéivasle from the State Power Disedbution utlities which dees nict
have o track record of defauly, excant for delay in pavmernts beng backed by respective state governments. The-amourk recagnised alsa are
based on the computaticnal methodology prescrnbed ane approved by CERC in (ne Company's own £ase wherz the goder is receved o
pending to ba regeived. The Company also nas recowed leeeurable orders on the recewanles by regulatory authenties nstrueting the
customrs ta pay certan significant percentape of duge Immediately, The manzpament based o the sald assumpoioss is of the aplinian that
the smount cisclosec wunder Secevadles and Unbllled Revenue dre good and are of the value stated.

Bl Taxes
Stanificant manzgement judgement is required 1o determing the amount of deferred tax assots that can be recopnised, based upan tha fikaly
thmirg ang the levsi of futere taxable profits together with fature tax planning strategies, including astimates of fenporary ifferoncos

Teversig oractaunt ol avaiable benetits fomy the ircome Tax Ao, 1963, Deferred (38 assels recognised 1o the'estent of the correspanding
deferres tay nability [Refer notz na,18.
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. Falr walue measurement of financial instrumants

whan the fair volues of financizl assees ard Araneial labilities recordad in the balance sheet cannot be mossured based on quated prices in
Behie rarkets, their fair value is moassered using valuation technigues inciuding the Discourted Cash Flow \DCF) rogel. The inpus 1o nése
madets dle Lasen [um observable markess where possicle, but where this is not teasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing
lair values, Judgements inciude censideraticns of inadts such as hewidity risk, cradit risk and velatiiity. Changes in atsumptions bout thete
facuors could affect the reparted feir value of financlal msrumants. Reter nota faos 28 snd 25,

¥, Contingencies

Contirgent fatilities rmay arfse from the sdinary zourse of business in relation te daims agzinst tha Company, Including legal and contractual
claims. by tha'r natiide, contingencies will bd resolved onyy when one ar mare uncertmin future evepts ocour o° Tall (o eeeld:, The disessment
of tie existence, and potential yuantum, of contingencles imherently invalues the exercise of sign ficant judgament and the ue of estimates
ragarding the gutcome of {Jture everty

vi. Defined banafit plans {gratuity Benefits)

The cost af the delined bensts gratuity plan ard the present value of the gratuity cbligation are determined using actuarial valuatians, fn
actuarnl valuation mvelves meking varfaus sssumptions that may differ from astoal develaoments nothe future These Includs the
determinatinn of the diveount rate; futues salary inerbases snd minrtallty rates Due to the comalexities invalved i the valuation and its long
teem patare, 3 defined cenelic okl gation is highly sersitive [a changes in these assumptions. Al assumptions are revigwad at sach roporting
The paremeter most sisject Lo change is the discourt rate. In determining the agpropriate elscount rate for plans operated in India, the
managemant eomsid ers the intarest rates of goveramont bands.

The mariality rate is fased on publcly avalasle mortality teofes for lndia, Thosa morizlity tables tend to change onty 2t the nt2rval in
raspanse o demograghic chianges. Furture salaty Increasss snd gratiity Increases aqe based on sxpactad futuns inflatian razes in india.

FUrtmie detailz abaut gratu oy abligatians 2re given ir nate no, 32,
Significant judgements
i Revenue Recognition.

Ihe Company has recognised esenuz on compersatony terlff on account of Change in Lav, realisatian of whirh is dependent upon outeome
of Lgaing matter peading detarmination by CEAC, The said recopniten (s based o the aszessment by the Managemeat supported by the
legat advice [ actount ng odvice received iy e sbove mistier. Thesa gRlnions are based an the Supréme Lourt's Urder and alsa APTEL/CERC
Qreer's tar the similar cases in respect of i75 own customers follipwirg the safd Supreme Court Judgments, Accordingly | the managemant is of
the opinion that it has a virtuglly certain case on mants far srant of relis? nader Chiarmge in Law and there s ng contingensy invalved and that
it wontd not be enreasanable o expect ultimate calleclion of revenue o the nature of Reliel an accaunt of Cha nge In Lgw. [Reler noie o 18],

Il. Property Plantand Equipment and Intangible Assets

Praperty, pant and equipment and Intargilie Assels reprisens 8 significant propertion of the asset base of the Comazany. The charge in
respect of penodic depreciation S amertisatior i derbvad sfter datermining an estimats of an asset’s eapected wseful lifeand the exprctod
residual valae at the end of 15 Ihe. The vseful lives ang sesidual values of company's 3ssets are determined by management at the time the
AEE0T 15 dcoulrady constrscten and reviewad sarnodically, induding at-each finard®al year érd. The lives are based on the t=chnical assessmiant
whith his relied on Fisiarical experience with similar assews as well a5 anticipation of future events, which mzay impact their life, sueh as
todrges P onchmcol of commercizl onsolescens angd Goveriment Folicies Impacting the zssete use. Refer neta 2 & 3 tar details of value af
non CuUrrent assels end its depreciztion; amertisation

i, lmpairment Testing :

Thu Comaany has cetarmined that the zarrvicg value of the praperty, plant andecuigments of all the urits are good based on estimation of
fapvaile i use oy an Eapert Waledr of the relevant cash gonerating umts. The Company nas obtained valuaticn reporl from an valualion
Expert for walue inuse, whics s caloulated hased on 3 Distaurted Cash Flow modol over tha estimated useful life of the Pewer Plant. The
cash fipw projections aq besed on estimates and certain key assumptlons based on externally availeble information relating to future
revenues, profitability in cpemtion #nd servicing of its dobts which is dependent Lpsn twing up of its entire generatian capacity through PRA,
The-Comoany f walugr has alsp camried out 2 sensitivity analyvss an koy variables Based on the sersitiviby analysis, the recoverable amont is
aapectais exoeed the carrying vatue. O o Larelul gvaluation of the aferessic factors, tne Management ol the Company has canciuded that
the Reroverable Ameunts of the Power Plant is higher than thalr carrying sreounis as-at March 31, 2019

[
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1.5 New and amendaed Ind AS effective-as on April 1, 2018

As par Cormpanies | ndian Accourting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018, the Company has adopred following amendment: mace to Ind A5 for
annual periods Deginning or ar afer 15t Spnil, 2018

fnd A5 115, ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers'; i
This Accounting, standard replzced the Ingd AS 18, 'Revenue’. The Compeny has apgiizd the Actounting Standard for the first tme during the
Year, usirg the cumulative catch-up transisian methiod far the comtracts that weie net cempleted as of April 3, 2018, In acca dence with the

cumuiativee cabch up transition method, the comparatives bave rot beas retrospectively atjusted and gontindes to be reparted as per Ind A5
L8 "Reverug”,

The moaet on account of applying te erstwhie Ind 2518 'Hevenus’, instead of Ind A% 115 ‘Bevenue from Contract with Custom ors'y an the

statamdnd of profit and logs of the Company for the vear ended and =1 8t March 31, 2919 15 Insignificant, On accourd of adepoon of Ind A3
118, unbilied reverues of A5 510,88 Milllan 3531 March 31, 2019 has bean considared as a non financial asset

Effactive April 1, 2018 the company has adapted Apperdid B to Ind 45 21 - Fareign Culrenty TranssLtions and Advance Consideratian which
clanfics the date of rarsaction for the purpose of determining the sxcheange rate 1 use o inital regognizian af the related asset, expense ar
Income when-an entity fas recaivec or paid sdvance cossideratisn in & forslgn currency, There &5 no (mpact o account of adoption of this
prendrrent,

Amendments to ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses:

Thg grrendments olacify thatl an-éntity needs to ansidion whethzsr tax fow restricts the sources af taxabla profits against which It may make
dacuctians or the revpesal af that deductible termporsey differenze. Eurthermare, the amendments provide puldance ar how an entity should
detprmine future agble profits and explain the circamstanges in which tawatle profit may Inciude the racove rf of same assets for mare than
WEF Lafrying amaunt, | hese dmendments apply rofrospectively, Howsver, on initial asplicztion of the amendments, the change in the
BRCAINE eauity of the carfiest camparative oerlad may be recognises in cpening retained earmings (o7 in arother cemponent of equity, as
FREragtiate), without slacatng the thange betwaon opening retaings earnings and atker components of Equity, Enbities applying this relief
rriisit distliese thatzct There i3 fo impact on-account of sdupticn of this amendmant

L& Intreduction of new standard: and amendments to existing stondards issued but not effective

Ind A5 116 Leases: On March 30, 2015, fainistry of Corporate 4lfairs has notfied Ing 45 116, Legaes, rd A5 116 will replace the caisting teases
stEncaeg, ne A5 17 Leases, ane ralated Intecgretations, The Standzrd sets oul the pringiples for the recogniticn, maasurement, orasentation
and gisclosura of leases for both parties to g contract i, the lessee and the lossor Ind 85 135 introduces a single lessee accgunting maodol
and roguares & kssee o recognied ausets and liabilties fas o leages weth @ term al inone than Wwelvemanths, Lniess the ungerlying asset is of
lewd valae, Corrertly, opersating lease eapuerises arg cnarged o 1Be statemens of Profit and Less. The Standard 3iso comeaing ennanced
Clstios e requirements for lessees.

Intl A% 116 substantlally eardes Forwaed the lessar accounting reguitements in Ind A% 17, The effective date for adootian of Ingd &5 116 15
annuzl periads oegifving on ur after Aaril 1, 2019 The standard peernits two gossible methods of trarsition:

* Full resrospective ~ Retrospectively 1o each prior pencd prescnisd appying Ind a5 B Actourting Pelicias, Changes in Actountiog
Estimatesand [rrars

* Meditied retrospactive — Retrosoectively, with the cumuiative effest of inglally sopling the Standard recognited at the date of intal
applicaticn,

Undar modified retracpective approach, the lessee records the: [ease tiabtlity as the preseal value of the remaining [ease payrwants,

thssounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the fight of use asset either a3

* BEsEmrying srountas if the standard nad been ppplicd since the cammencemen dite, tut discaunted at lesses’s indrementat harrowing
fate ml the oate of initial aoolication ar

* Ar amounl egial tothe nase llaail ty, adjusted by tha amount of any pregaid ar accrued loase payments related te that tease recognived
wnder intd &5 17 immediately beforg the date of initdy ugplicgticn. Certain practicsl expedients are seailable under soth the methads,

The Corrpany continues to evaluate the avaliable transitinn matheds and it contractual arrangerents, The ultimale impact on leases
besuiung from the application af ind AS 118 will be sublect to assessments chat are desendenian mary wariables, Including, but nat [imited
to, e tenis of the conlalual 2rTEngements onc the mix of bus ness. The Company s cansidesations 2188 includa, but are nat limitad te, the
camparazility of its Tinand & statemenss and the comparability within its industry fram application of tie new standard to its cantractual
arrangesrents, The Company bes estab ishec.an implementation team toimaiemant nd A5 116 related ta loasos dnd it confinses bo eveinale
the changes e acceurting system and srocesses, ang adéitional cisclasure reguireenenly that may be necessary

A reliazle estimate of the guantitative impact of Ind AS 126 on the fnerdal statements will aaly be possibie once ths implementation praject
hae batn completed.

-
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Amendment to lnd AS 19 — pizn smandment, curtaiiment or settlamert- On harch 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporele Affaies Issued
amendmerts oind AS 19, Employee Benelits’, ir cornection with accounting far glan amendments, curtzilments and settiemants,

The amengments reguire an entity:

* b use upiiied sssumptions ta detesmine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the poriod after a plan amendment,
turtantmient or settemant; and

= torecoprise in proft or loss'ss part of past service cost, or @ gain or loss on settlement, ary reduction In a surplus, even if that surelus was
not previously recoprised because ef the impact of the ysset ceiling. Effective date for spplication af this amenemen: i annual period
bepinning on or after April 3, 3079 The campany is evaluatirg tha Impact of the amandment an the financial position, results of operatian
angtask flow,

Ind AS 12 Appendin C: Uncertainy ower Incorie Tex Traatments | On March 20, 2019; Ministry of Corporate &fairs has notified ind A% 12
Adpendis C, Uncertanty avar Income Tax Treatmans which iz 1o be applied whie performing the derermination of taxable profit ler loss), tas
DRses. LNUseC tax (05585, Unused tax credits and [os rates, when thers is UNCEr@ainty over income tas treatments under lngd A5 12, Accarding
e b aspendin, campanies need Lo determiing the arobatility of the relevant @y puthonty accepting gach tax treatrrant, or group of tax
treztmants, that 1re comparies nave used or plan to use In their insome tax filing which Fos to ba consldersd to compute the mast |ixely
amaunt or the expedtod velue of the tan treztment when détermiqing Laxable profit (53 ioss], tax bases, Lnused @x losses, unused tax credits
ane tae-rates. Thestandand parmis twa gaciibla mathads of trarsition

a buliretraipecive apprdach — Under thit ooprasch, Aopend® T wl o apalisd retrospectively ta sack prior reporting periad presentsg in
ercoroanc with rd AS 8 — Accounting Fel ciey, Charges In Azcotnting Tstimates and Ervors, withoul uaing hindsight arid

5 Retrospectively with cumulative effect of Inttially applying Appzndix © recopnized oy agjusting oguity on initial application, wizhout
adjusting comparatives. The effective date for adeation of ind AS 12 Appendix C is zrrual periass beginalrg onor after April 1, 2018, The
Lampary will adogs the standsrd an April 3, 3013 and nas cecioed to cojust the cumulative effact in equity on the date of initil
eppligation e Aapnl 1, 2019 witkwul adjusling comparazivas

The tampa iy is 2vafuating the impact of the amandment on tre finarcial position, results of aperaticn and cash fiow.

Amendment ta nd AS 12 - Income taxes: ©9 March 30, 2018 M plstiy of Corporsta Afairs ssued amendments to the gulcance Innd A5 12,
fcamie Taxes', in tonroctisn with pecounting far gividend disiribuiion axes The amandment.clarfies that an snsity shall recognise the
Icame fax consequences of dividencs in profic or luss, other comarehersive imcome or equity according to where the enticy artgisally
racogrisad those ISt transsetions ar évants. Effective dase *or appllcation of this apendment is annoal period beginning anar afer April 1,
N8 The effect or adeptionof ind A5 12 Appendix © wauld be inslgnificast inthe financial staterments

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation, Amendments to Ind AS 109, Financial Instrumants :

This amaadrment ensbles entites o meascre gertain oe-payable finzncials sasels with regative comgensatian at amosised cast, Thase
assets, whizh incluge soms laan and debt sacurities, would otherwise have to be messured ot fail value through profit and loss Negat ve
tompeniatian drises whero he contractual torms germ's “he barrower to prepay the iestrument before Its contractual maturity, but the
ereaavmin amaunt codld be less than unpnid ameunts of princpal ong interest. Howsvar, to qualify for Smartised cost measuremant, the
reEMTVe compensation’ must be 'reasonable camaensation foc carly terlna tie !.ul' thw contract’.

fhat [s, when a francial fakilty measred ar amertised eoss s madiiisd without this resuiting in durccogntion, & gain or lass shoud be

recagnised in profit of loss. The gain or loes 5 caleulated as che difference belween the arigingl cantractual tash Tows and the modified casn
Fows discounted al e origina) eMective interest rate

The interpretation is effectuve for annual perads beginning on o after April 1, 2019,

Thecomzany s eveluating the impoctof the amendment on the fincncal position, re sults of pperation and cash fiow,

Annual bnprovements 1o ind A%

» Ird A5 23, ‘Borrewing Cost'- clanfied that i 3 specific borrewicg remalns outstanding zMes the refated qualifying asset is ready for its

Imtenden use or saly, It bacomes part of genera barrowings.

* Ind A% 103, ‘Busincss Comb netinn’- clarificd that abtaring contral of 2 businers that s 2 jent aperstion is @ businzss combination achipved

I siagey, ThE aoguirer shoutd re-measure (05 previausly kit intersil in the oint aparation at fair value at the acqusition date

= led A5 L1E, Jointorrangements™ carified that the party abtzining joint control af a Businass tat (52 jaint operation should not measure its
previously hebd interast injoint operation.

* Ine A512 YIntome Tases' Zarifed that the nome tax consequenveys ol dyvidends on Trancal (Metdmonts classifizd as equity shoud be
Fecogisil cepnting o0 Whers the past tranzactions or events that generated distributable prafits wera recagnised. These reguirements apply
b0 all ingi e s consagqaences of dividends

Fresyinushy, Dwas uniear whathor the Intome 1% fanseauesces of diidend should os recagnised in profi 64 Juss, O1 i eguity, and the scope
ot the ew sting guidance was amaigu o s,

The interpretation s effective for annual perimds heginsing an or afear Spril 1, 2019,

Thucompeny ls evaludbing the Impact of the amerdment on the * randal paosition, resaits of cperation and cash flow.
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3 Intangible Asset

Rupees in Millions

Particulars ' Software Total

Gross block "

-
As at Bpril 01, 2017 5.08 5.08
admitinng 0.856 084
Dispasals - -
As at March 31, 2018 8.949 594
Additions TS 125
[Hapasals =
As at March 31, 2019 1119 11.19
Accumulated Depreciation
Asat April 01, 2017 1.34 2.39
Crage for the year i Lad
[ s posats
As at March 31, 2018 3.78 3.78
Charge for the vaar 53 1:53
D sposals - -
As at March 31, 2019 5.31 531
Metblock:
As at March 31, 2018 b.16 6,16
As.at March 31, 2019 5_HA 5 RA
MNote:

Poemed Cost The Cormpany for the Sinancla Year 2016-17, had adopted indian Accounting Standards ('Ing A3%') under section 133-of the
Companizs At 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Ingian Accourving Stendards) Rules, 2015 and relayant amandment rulec
isiistd Terealier. The Campany has elected to use L8 grevious GAAP carnying va ue as at dpril 01, 2015 beng the opering-halance sheet
gate tor the purpose of first time adoption of Irdian Accounting Standards as per Para D744 of Ind AS 101, "Firsttime Adoption of Indian
Artaunting Standards’. Accarcingly the vaiue of gross block disclosed abowe includes carmying value of assets at the transitlan date (e
April 01, 2015) which'is considered as deemed cost
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4  Investments

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Non Current Investments

Unquoted Investments at amortized cost
Investments in Government securities
National Savings Certificate *

Total

Apggregate Value of unquoted investment
* The investment are amounting to Rs. 2,500/- (March 31, 2018: Rs. 2,500/-)

5 Loans

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Non Current balance
Carried at amortized cost
Loan Receivables — considered good - secured
Loan Receivables — considered good - unsecured
Security Deposit
Deposit with Government authorities
Deposit with related parties [Refer Note No. 35]
Deposit with others
Loan Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk *
Loan Receivables — credit impaired *

Total (A)

Current balance
Corried at amortized cost
Loan Receivables — considered good - secured
Loan Receivables — considered good - unsecured
Security Deposit
Deposit with related party [Refer Note No 35]
Deposit with Others
Other Loans
Loans to employees
Loan Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk *
Loan Receivables — credit impaired *
Total (B)

Total loans (A+B)

11.06 10.85
6.12 612
2.44 2.44

19.62 19.41

32.86 32.86
8.38 15.08

0.97

41.24 48.91

60.86 68.32

* - There are no loans receivables which are credit impaired or which have a significant increase in credit risk based on the information available

with the Company.
The fair value of loans are not materially different from the carrying value presented.

6 Other financial assets

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

- Non Current balance
Total (A)

Current balance

Unsecured, considered good

Carried at omortized cost

Unbilled Revenue [Refer Note No. (b) below]

Interest accrued on bank deposits

Other receivables [Refer note no. (c) below]
Related parties [Refer Note No 35|
Others

Total (B)

Total other financial assets (A+B)

1,518.24 1,496.83
3.28 6.76
27.76 118.80
227.38 186.10
1,776.66 1,808.49
1,776.66 1,808.49

a) The fair value of the above financial asset is not materially different from the carrying value presented.

b) Classified as financial asset as right to consideration is unconditi
c) Other receivables includes amount bilied towards recovery
to Rs. 238.12 Million {March 31, 2018: Rs, 281.54 Million).

assage of time. Refer Note no 19 (b).
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Other atsets Rupess In Milllons

Particulars

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

MNon Current balance
Ussecured, considerpd gond

Capital sdverces 10140 N R
Uthess
aratuity planred assets (Refer Note Ne, 32) Q.37
Vaue Addad tax - refurd recaivabla 1221 41RO
Advance towards fucl sapply 105.35 108 35
Total (A} 132.73 161.30
Current balance
Urisecured, considered good
Anvaress othir than capital sdvanceg:
Agvance for 20o8s g servites
Welbed parties [Refer Note No - 35 0 il A
Gtners 20254 338:87
Cthers
Upbilied Hevenue [ Refer Mote NO. () Lelow? 10048 :
Prepaidexpenses LR 62.13
Dopcsit with Goveramiont authosities .22 G0
Total {B) 30330 [
Tetal atherassets (AR} 36.03 T6REL

MNote:
al Classifies as non-financial asset 25 the contractual right o consideration iadopendert onthe consequental ordar by CERC, Reter Mote no 18 (b]

Inventories: Rupees im Millions
Perticulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Inventaries (valued at lower of cost or net realizable vzlue)

Raw Materials - Foel TReTer Mote N 1) Below)] 42513 342 &=
Sead & in ransi 1443 54
Stores and spares 23 25088
Total Ta1.29 65677
Mote:

a) Includes stock at wendor Incatlan, ameurting #s 44 78 M0 jon (Warch 31, 2012 Rs: 101 32 pilan)

bl inwentorics are valued at lowe - of Cost or Netrealizable valys:

¢} Far chargos created on inventores, référ nole nd 13 ¥

d} For dewails of fusl censumption refer ot no, 21 and for s3arss and spares consumption refer apte na. 26.

Trade Receivables: Rupees In Milllons

Particulars

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

rade Receivables - consdered goad - securad
Trade Aeceivables — cons dered pond - Gnsog sred

Rolated partes |Refer Note No. 35] 173334 170028
Gthars ZH11HE 229063
Trade rocaivialos which have sigaificant increase in credit ds¢ (refar note na. [j| balow]
Trade recaieables - Cradit impaiesd [refar nofe vo, ] beow|
Total 4,645.22 3,94 91
MNote:

af For chargas croated on trade reocivab e Aofor Mote ho 13:

shles are Intgrest Bearing and ard ganerdlly or 18rms up to 30 days.

£) MEEDCL war not paying she Conipany's climon ehange i lew [CIL for the d Flarendds inils Camputauas mathodaiogy In respect o variable
cansidarad i C11 clatm preraining 1o ausiiary pawer consumption, 2rozs calonfic valus and station haal rate, The Campany had filad zlarification
applcation zeeking cofifrmetian on such operatioral parsmeiers, curing the vear, CERC has adjudiceted mater by sflowing awxiiary power
consumption 3t ttual, SHE b narmetive ar attdel which-ever js fower gnd GOV on "as received basis”, I view of olgrification, MSEDCL started
refeasing paymert gnd have paid Rs. 110.03 Milicn and an amount of AL 256.00 Millon iz outstanding as at the balance sheet date apairst this
matter. Thip Company bated an gast sxperiénce has cansidorod, the amaunt cluded 0 trade receivables of MEEDCL a3 30 aﬁﬂjﬁ&-\a
pravision for doustful dest s considered by the Comgany - i

by Trade riagpry

:'-"'r'.



GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN U401 COMM2005PLCT 55140

Motes to the finandal statements

10

e

d} Tne Campary's clalm for Change In Law iCIL) ‘g Unign territory ©F Dadia and Nagar Havell IDNH ) FPA was approved by CERC vide Ordsr datnd
February 02, 3017, DNH had preferred ar appeal with APTEL apainst CERC Ordor, Howewsr ADTEL Fas rajectad all claims of DMHand subsequen: to
such Order ONA has released Re: 670 millions in Octobier 2018 I view of the §3mMe, tuth amounts incluced in trade recejuvables a'v punsiderad
good and recovemble 2nd hence na provision for douatiul debt s considerad necessary by the Company

e} IheLomaany interms of CERC Order dated Aprit 02, 2019 15 ent tled o carrying cost based on principle of restitusen en the approved change in
lave mwints 111 the actual date of paymans By cussomer caloulated 2t the actual rata-of interest oaid by the Campany, Avcordingly the Comgpany has
acerued Income of Rs. 852 3 millians in the baoks of 2ocaunt in the current year. The said accrual plso indudes cerrying cost 5f Rs 455 millions
camputed an Change In low cvents aporoved by 8PTEL whith ars pending for consaquential Order from CEAC The company has baga legally
aclsed that the cantertian of the Company is tenasle and the amount included in Trade recevable [s gooo and reraverakin

{ | Credit Canrostration

Asat Marzh 31, 2013 of the total trdde receivable, 100% partains o the dues fram state electricity distrioutian eompanies whilch are Governmen:
undertakicgy urder Losg berm Sower purchass Agraerment.

k) Txpected Credit LosstECL)

Tha Campany iz having majarity of recsivakles from Statp Eleptricity Disiribution Lompanes which are Soverrment undertakings & group
fainpanies and henoe ere secured. The Camgany |5 FERUIRMY MEC2ing it normal power sale ducs fran its customaers and in case of disputes
amount pot being reZeived | the same s retognizod an canservative basis which arties intarest a5 per the terms of power purchass agreement
Henc they ere secured from cradit lpecos inthe future

1) Mo trade ar okher receivable ara due from diectors gf ather oficers of the tompany either sewerally or j=intly with any ather person. Ner zny
raduwor oThEr receivaiie zre due rom Hrms of privabe comaanies respRctively in which any cirector is a partner, a directar ar 2 membar.

I} Allewances, # any, far doubtful debts are fecognizec against trade receivables based on estimated Irrecoveraale amounts determined by
referenice to pase default oxperence o Lhe sadnigrparty and an analysis of the courte party's corrent financial position. The eapscted credit loss
dllowance = Zosed an the ageicg of the recoivebles that are due and comgany s past expandnces

! There are mo trame recelvables which ara cradit [vigaled o which hive a sigmaficors) increase n credlrisk based gn the (tonmation available
with-the Cormpany,

6] Th leir vaiue of Trade racavab es s nat mateslally differsnt from tho carrying vl e prosenled.

Cash and Bank balances [Refer note no. (a) below] Rupaes in Millicns

Paiticulars - March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Cashand cash equivsients
Balaries with Bariky;

On current adusunts BilAG Bl 1t
Caskon hand i}.56 LO7
Totzl Bi.31 6218
Other bank balances
Fixed Jeposiy with Danks [Refer note na. (b below] 246,30 31050
Teatal 146,130 310.50
Total of Cask and Rark balaneas. » IFT.61 372,68
Mate:

& bor tharyes createc on cash and bark balances, refer note pa 13,
E} Includes mzrgin money depoiit 2painst kank grerantes and letter of coodil As. 23063 Midlion (March 31, 2018 © Ra. 330,50 Wilian),

Break up i firancial assets Rupeas in Millians

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Financial 335015 carried at rost
ImEsEmEnt in Government boncs - NSC

Finznicial sssess carrled at amortized cast

Trade feiovabiog 4. 645521 3.543.9]
Cash aivd gosh ecuivalents B1,31 EilA
Cloer oank Do arces F4E30 BT
Learns GE RE qk.37
Uther sinancial assets 1.4 7666 1,508 44

Tatal 6,810,324 6,193.40
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11 Equity Share capital Rupeas In Millions
Particulars Rarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Authorized ;
500,000,000 | March 31, 2018: SE0.000.000) Equity Shares of Ry 10/~ each 8,0C0.00 9,000.00
200,000,000 | Mesch 31, 2018; 200,000,000} Preference Sharés of Rs. 10/ Z.000.60 200000
each
1otal 11,000.00 11,000.00
Iamued 2
/0,000,000 {Marck 31, 2358: 870,00C,000) Eguity Sharas of Rs 14/~ cazh 270000 B, 70000
Ml fWlarch 3%, 2018 750000000 Radeemable MNon Convertible Men . 00
Rarticipabing Preferesvce Sharas of B3 100 sach
170,008,050 (Marcn 3L, J018 ¢ M) GO0 . Mon-Dumuladive Nen- 170008 .
Participating Cempulsarily Convertibie Proforence Sharos of Rs 10/~ gach
Total e 10,400.08 §,450.00
Subscrided and Fully Pald
& 70,096,000 (warth 31, 20148 BY0,C0L,000) Equity shares of Rs 10/~ gach 8,710.00 B 70000
170008080 (March 3L, 2018 MEll 00A1%  Men-Cumulative Moo 1.700.08
Rarticipating Compulsedly Canvertible Praferencs Shares af #s 104~ cach
Total 10,400.08 B, 700,00
i 4} Roconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and end of the year
- 1) Equity Shares:
Partlzulars Warch 31, 2019 farch 31, 2018
Nuiribrs Aupees in Mmilllons Numkers Rupees In Milliens
Balance at e Segnnicg of the year B70,000,.000 8,700.00 R70,000,000 B, 7000
Shares issuem during the yaar - - r
Balance at the end of the year - B70,000,000 B, 700.20 B70,000,000 E,!'DEI.‘I:'I“IJ_
i) Redeemable Mon-Convertibla Non-Participating Preference Shares (NCPS):
Particulars March 31, 2019 march 31, 2018
= Numbers Aupessin Millions Numbars Rupees in Millions
dalanca at the Beginnicg of the yoa fh, 000 000 750.00 15,000,000 75000
Shares izswed g g il iz = ¥
Carmersion inta CCPS 75,000,000 Jauun r -
Balance at the end of the year - . 75,000,000 750,00
Hiy0.001% Non-Cumulative Non-Participsting Compulsorily Canvertible Preference Shares {CCps): -
Particulars Warch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
o Murmbors Rupees in Millors Numbers Rupees in Millions
Salarmce at the beginnirg of the yéar -
Stirits izsend during the yea 175008 0ad L fO0.08 i .
Balance at the end of the year 170,008,060 1,700.08 - -

b)  Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares
The Company s only one cl2ss of equity snares heving par value af Rs 18- sach. Eath boldorof aguity share Is entitled to ore vote per share

In the even: of hauidatidn of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entited 1o roocive any of the remaining assets of the Company
dlter setisfying all (e ougs 10 patk: and financial institubans end alter distribution of all areferantia amounts, The distrioution will be in
progortion to the number of oguity shares held by the sharzhelcers

Far crarges croated on eguity shares keld by Heldirg company Refer More Mo 13,
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Turres/Rights Attached 1o D.0C1% Non-Cumulative Non-Particlpating Compulsoriy Canvertible Prefererce Shares [CCPS):

Tne-Compsny bas orly one ciass of arafarance shares having par value of &s 10/ aach, Each halder of prefersnce share is entitled Lo one vate Sar
sharg a1t the macting of the CCPS holdar, Further, IF the dividerd cn COPS is.nat sad for 2 years oF stose e COPS halders will have tha right to
wrte o gll matters placed befare the Annwal Gereral Meeting of the Company in torms of Section 47 of the Companies-Act, 2013

-
The Company an May 26, 2015 had isseed 750,00,000 Men-Convertible Mon-Participating Proference Shares {NCPS) of R, T0/- sach #tpar to GRR
Friergy Limited USubscrioer) (botal face valug of R, 750 Million | These preference shares were redeemable at oar at the 16th vear after issue
prd carry zeco parcert dividend. During the year ar October 7, 2008, Lhe Curmpany tomarsec these NCPS into 0001% Men-Cumuiathe Non-
Pericipating Compuisorily Cemdertible Mreference Shares [COFS], whizh are canvertitle by issuance of 1 (one) Equity Share af Rs. 10 each for every
1 CCPS of 35, 10 each anytime on or before May 25,2030 at the optlon of the Campary ar atthe request af the Subscriber.

Furtner, during the year or Febiuary 5, 2019, the Corpeny has Biued 950,08, 060 0,001% Mon-Cumulative Noa-Particlpating Camauliorils
Convertible Froferenace Shares [CCPS] of Re, 10/ pach at'a premium of R, 242 /- par share to GMR Energy Umited § Subscriaer’) ‘tatal face value of
Rs 950.08 Milion) out of the procesds cf the sub-ordinated debts and inter-corporate depasits of the Subscriver, Thess SCPS ars convertible by
lzsuaace of © {one) Eguity Shete of Be. 10 each for every 3.C0PS of 35, 10 each anvtime an or before Febriary 4, 2034 ot the option of tho
Company or atthe réquost of the Subscriser,

The above CCPS shall carry coupeon rat2 oF G.001%, subject to availahility of profits and =nders cansant, The presantation of the labilty and equity
podtinns of theshare s explained in the summmary of 5 geificant accaunting poticy [Refer Note 84, 1.3(=v](5)]

Hestrictions on the distribution of dividends ;

Phe Sodard shall, subject to rostrictions impased by the grolect finance lendars, in terms of financing agreement, peoposs 10 the eouity
shatdhaiders the masimem pessible divdend paysble under applicable liw. Upon swch recommendation eguity shareholders shall declare
dividend as toliows -

(] Al such eregends & profits shall be paid so shareholders In their esisting shareholding pattemn

(i Ay such diidand ar cter dstrivutivn shiell se based on profit generated by 11e Company oF On sppiopriate basis permitted by the applicabla
laws,

Mumaer of shares held by halding fultiwate haldicg company and/or thair tubsidiaries/assaciates.

Particulars March 31, 2019 farch 31, 2018

Murmoers Rupees in Millions Mumbers Rupees in Milliors

Equity Shares at par value of Rs 10/~ each
CMR ErgerayLimsited - Holding Campany &7, L0 B 0000 B0, J00,080 8. 70000

Hedoemahble  MNon-Convertible  Mon-Participating
Preforence Shares (NCPS)
GMRBFroray Li=ited - Holdirg Campary - 75,000,000 To000

0.001% Mop-Cumulztive Mon-Participating
Compulsorily Convertible Prefaronce Sharas (CCPS)

GMWIR Enerzy Limsited - Holding Lampary 170008068 . J,'.-‘-.’il:l.EIS - 2

Detalls of Shareheolders holding more than 5% of shares in the Company:

Partioukies Mrarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Mumsers % Holding Mummibiers ¥ Hulding

Equity Shares st par value of Rs 10/- sach

ahR Erergy Lirtiedd < Hulding Comuany 230,000,052 L0000 70,000,000 100.00%
Redesmable  Non-Convertible Mon-Participating

Preference Slhares (NCPS)

ali® Entrgy Limited - Helding Campany . 75,000,000 100.00%
00013 Non-Curmulative Mon-Participating

Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS)

GRE Erdray. Lmited - Helaing Comaany 170,008, D L00.00%: - 5

Ax ger terodds of the Sempany ingduding its register of share holdeesmembers and other dedaratons recerved frorm share holders regardmg
oeng’oial mizrest, fre abgve share holdmg regresents bot legal and: berefidar awnarship of shares.

The Campary has not issoed skares for consldaretion ather than cash during the pariod of Mveypars immed ately preced ing the leparting date.

/e018 g
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Rupees in Milllons

Particulars

Mareh 31, 2019

harch 31, 2018

Debenture Redemption Reserve [Hefer note no. (3) below|
Cpering balanze

Add; Transfosred during the year

l'_'hu‘ln.g balance

Securities premium
Cparing kalangg
Add; Onissue of £OPS
Closiag balance

Retained Cernings [Refer note no. (b} below]

Cpeéring balance

Profit f (loss! for tneyeer

Remeasuremerts gain f (lnss) on defined bencfit pians, net af tax effect

Egquity componentan prepavment .ol MCD

drwinding  charges. of subodebt and  preference shares traisfareac
sppseguent a convershin 10 Compulsory convertibie preforaren shased
LCCPS|

Closing balance

Equity companent of related party transaction |[Reter note no. (0] below]
Cpening kalance
Add: Transactza during the year
Loss: Ecuily companznt of:
Debentures transfarred on prepaymant
Preference Shares.on convessicn to CCPS
Inter Lecporate Deposit on wswe of CCAS
Closing balance

Total

Motes:

-
1%7.30 187 &0
1E7.50 187.30
P g -
219,22 g
(7,184,158} 19,12%.04)
261452 192741
{efe ol 144
162,78
17817
14,268.72) {7.184.16)
1.248.35 128626
(162 7&
(431853 -
(BE6.27| -
1,288.26
{2,851.30 15, 708.40)

ap The Compery s reguiree o crgate a Debenture Redemption Reserse out of the orofits whith 1o availabte for pavment of divdena far the

puroose of redematian of debantiures.

b Retained tarmings reprasents the amount that can be distrisutes by the Sompany as dividgends eansidering the recuirements of the Comparies

AL 2023 Wo dividends afe eistributed gaen the accumalated losses incurred by the Compaiy.

£y Equity Comaenent of Related Party Trarsaction regpresents the difference in garri"mg.:ﬁ”ur_t and fair walue of Preference Shares and Subordinate
Gebt fssued to its perent on iribal recogriticn, Fair valuz i determines by dizcounting the estimated cash Naws expecied aver th: term of the
Instrument ssirg an applieable discount ate. The equity comporont of related party transactions ase adjusted 1o the carrying amaunt on accoent

af exzinguish mant of lzEiity ane are disclased net of detarred tax
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13 Borrowings

<

Rupess in Millians

Partlculars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Mon Current balance
Secured borrowings - 2t amortized cost
Mon convertible debenture:

750 ddarch 31 2038: ¥50) Non Conweorlible Debonture of Hs. 1,000,000

ach [Befir o (4] batow]

Rupee Term loan [Refer Note (b) below]
Barthy
Frnancizl Institutions
Unsecured bormowings - at amortized cost
Liability Component of compound financial instrument

Redeamabic Mon-Convertible Mon-Part cipating Preference Shores |Refor
Mote (e bolow]

Prartter: libordinated debt - from Holding Company [Aefer Mote ¥ Saiow|

Total

Current balance
Secured borrowings -a1 ermoriiced cust
Current maturities of lang-tarm barrowings
Rupee Term loan [Refer Note (b} below]
Biandes
Firangizl nabtution

Short term borrawings
Cash Cred © loan froes Back [refer o pete (@] below|

Laass Amount disclosed wndar Gther Financial Lisbilitos [Rete: Mote Mo, 14)

Total
Total Bormowings
Motes;

ay  Secored Non convertible Debenture;

il

{arc)

-
p SR P48,50
LE9LR 85 28009 12
548,25 79708
134 41
2REUR
28,013.22 30,026.49
e e B 167835
250,00 200301
< 461.0% 1,8F8.35
287708 2, 72807
5, 438.37 4,607.82
226109 187835
2.977.78 7.729.17
0,950,350 32,755.96

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

(pering balance

Ada Issued during the year

Crosing balarnce

Luds: Transaction costof issue of debanture

Adal Notional intarest at [IR recognized up ta dase
Fair valued secured non convertible debentare

Fhe Company had issved Y50 secured, fated, listed, rédesmable, nion convertible dubantures (KCD) of the face vilue of s, 10,00,000/- each on

F50.00 FHOD
Tha 00 FR0.00
1.71 471
179 1,31
T47.08 Tab.a0

Seaternbue @5, 2014 which are listed on Bombay Stocd Exchange. |he secured NCD carries coupon rate of 12.15% per annom poyvable semi-
annually. burther additipral coupon rate would bie gavatle tothe sxtent of 0.25% per annurn for every notch below sareed rating of te NCD.

Thie RCD'sare securcd Oy wey of Tryt Pari-passu-charge by way of mortgage onali the immovanle properties and hypethecation of movable assets

reluging plant ang mackinery, rackinany speres, tools and accessories, furitore, fistures, vehicles and other mavable assers: NCO's are furtsir

secured by Tirst charge fhypothecalion on books debts, aperaticg cash fows, receivables, other current assots, rovenues whalsoever in ratura
arpsent and futire, assignment an all praject relatzd documanss | all bonefits indidental 1o the Praject asiwell as righils wnder Letter of Credin o
uch other soiurity fo b provided oy the progurer of power undes tne terms of FPA and are pledge of shares represerticg 51% of the total paid up
enuity share cadizal, Further the NED's are secured by earpadate guarantes of Holding company The beneficizl interest in the Segurity shall rank
Dar passy emong al' the Rupes Lenders, the |andies garticipating in the bank berrowings far tha warking capital requirements/bank pramnico
faciiity to the estent is soproved by the Rugee Lerders and securod bond haldeérs,

g
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Maturity profile of non corwartibie debonsture of face value of [B5 1,000,000 cath |5 35 given oelaw:
&

Face value of Non convertible Debatiture Mo of Debentures  Repayment Schadule Rupees in Millions
b 1,000,000 250 75-8ap-22 SR
1,000,800 250 28-Sap-29 250.00

1,000,000 230 25-MNov-23 230,00

Moturo of Sacurlty to Rupee Term Loan

Ihe ragoe o loan from benks and financial institution exeept for tha térm loan coverad under subiserdent charges are securad by way of a first
charge by ramstered oitgage of all the immovable properties ipresent & future] and by hypathacstion of movatle agsers incduding plant and
machinery, marhinery sparey, tenke and aeceszarins, stock of raw materais, semi fislshad gaede and consumabis gtods: First chargé or back
cells, sporating cash bows, recewables, revanues whalsoever in nature, gresent and foture , retention account, escrow account, Debt Service
fEseryeE ACCOWIL afld any othar bank accounts, First chargo by way of assgnment / hypathecation an all rights, titles, w@terest, profe, benefits,
claims, demand whatsoevet af the borrawer in the project documents! Clesrances pertaining te the project/ Letter of credit/ guaraniee/
perfarmance boad/ carporate gua-antesf Bank guaranten) provided By sny party to the Proect Documents as amended Trom time 1o time.
Further Itissecased oy plecgd of shards representing 51% of the tata? paid up equity thare Eapital, The registered mortgage deed js exaecuted for
anamaourbel B= 32,130 Milion,

The sepefcil intorest In the Securty stall rank gari passu arnong il the Repee Lenders, tee lenders participat ng ir thie bank borrow i"ES for the
wlrking wugita. fequiremants/hank gusrantee facility to the extent a5 approved by the Bupey Lenders s secured boid holders,

Rupiee terrs toar of Rs 2,000 &4lllen Tram 10100 bank Limitad is secured by way of subservient charge with existing fenders on all the misable
properies incuding but net lmited to Plant snd Machinery sparcs, tools, spares ond sccessories of the Project and other miovables both gresent
and futurz. =erther this lgan Taslity along with Ra. 1000 Milos aeniieg fom (0101 sask Limited ircluded above §s further secured oy way of
pledge of 23w of the pouity sheres of GME Wargra Exenry limited neld by SRE Enorgy Limitee, sledge of 265 of the eguity stares of GRER
WEmagini Power Seneration Limised |BYPGL) held by GWAR Energy Limitad and first ranking pan passu charge on the immavable properties of
GYPGL el charge on excass cash How of GYFGL,

Terms of repayment of Rupee Term Loan

il Mupee term [oan availed from consastiom hankors 2o by State Bank of india hay a-maratosdum period of 18 maonths with fisst inckallrrent
batoming due an june 30, 2016 724 of the |oar amount shall be repaid 1n 54 unezual struciured guaredy instelliments and batance 285 an
Suplernber 20, /023 By way of refinancieg and carres an intercst rate of SBI1Y. MELR e &55% Plus 3. 15% which is currently 11.70% p.a

] The rupee tenm loan avabed Lom W00 Benk Lmited amounting o Rs. 1,050 willion is repayable over 20 egual quartedy [nstalimenis
Lommencing froim July 31, 7016 and the interest charged dur ng the vesrvares from 12.25% to 12855,

i} The ropee teo laar avaibad from ICICH Bank Limited in different Sancnes amsunting o Bs 1,950 Milion cut of waich ks, 1,003 Killion is
repayacle gyved 72 pnegeal guartarly installments commencing frem June 3. 2316 and Bs. 950 Millled & repavable over 31 unequsl guarterly
rstallments commenzing fram Sepaembor 30, 2017 and inferest rate varjes from 11.06% p.a 1o 13,10% pa respactively,

wl Rupes torm igan avaied fqam financia instiiuton of B 1,000 Million s fepavable n 20 coual quartérly instaiimerts with first instalirent
commencing from lune 33, 2007 and carry the interest rete of 13% pa | -

I resoact of loan from Baeks | fingdeial institution, the Company tas the following amounts that are due for payment (o such lendiers as at March
31,4015

Particulars Periad of default Rupees in Milliens

Principal :‘npz',-;r'.pnt to banhs

Wit 30 days 41709

Intierest repsymrent banky inanciol matitunan Lpto 30 davs 19457

Redeemaldy Mon convertible Non Participating Preference shares [Refer Note Mo, 11|c) above|

Rupees in Milllons

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Cpening balanie ECIRRR] TROEEN]

Add: tssued duting the year

Less converted into COPS Fall oy

Closing balance 7003

1255 Equity compenert transfarred to Cther Squity BhE dh
o4 7

Auded; Notisnal interost recognizes up (o gane A 17

Fzir valued non convertible preferance chares 13651

A
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Subardinate Debt

In taims of Pramoter sub debl agreement botwaen tha Company ans GM3 Fnergy Umited |'Holding Company / Promcter') dated October 01,
214, rhe prematar Bad infused Rs. 1,180 Million in to e Compary 85 zub debt ard sub-debt did not carry any Interest, The same hes boen

converted into COPS er dated February 5, 20013 [Re'er Note Mo, 11} ahove]
Reconciliation of subordinate debt:

Rupesas in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Cpering balanco 1L1e0.00 L8500
|Ssuad ZUring thAp Far
Lezsl carveried inte CCRS L 8080 =
Closing balance L 1EQ00
Less: Eouiny companant transfarsdd to Other aouity 102608
15331
Addr Motional Interest at IR up te date L2387
Fair value of subordinate Debt 266.78

Cash Cradit fac littes:

Cash Cred L laclites are secured by way of & first thasgs and reglstared micrtgage of all the immovable properties end movables including plant
and machinery, mackinery spares, wals and sccestanes, stock of raw materials, semi fimshed gaods and consumable zoads and by bock debis,
operating cazh fiows, recaivablos; revenues whatsoover in neturs, gresent and futira, Further it is secured By pladee 6F sharos regresenting 51% of
the totnl giid up equity share capital, The beneficial intarest in the Socutity shal rang carl passu urnong all the Aulee Lapders and the lenders
Participating it the bank torrawinge for the working capital requiremants/benk guaramee facility to the exient g5 approved by the Rupee Lendsars
znd secured dend kalders, The Tash Cradt Overdraft faclity s regavable or dernand and carrying interest rate ranging bebwaen 17 10% to

1L.7E%

Other fiancial liabilities

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

farch 31, 2018

Men-turrent balance

Other finandial liabilities at amortized cast
Rotonticr Mona '3

Total {4)

Current bafance

Other financial liakilities at amortized cast
Current maturitios of long-term borrowings
Interest aecrued Gt not due on oarrowings
Interest accried and dus on borrowings
Retention moagy

Sataries Beonus and @ther pavables to emaloyooes
Payarles towards cagltal fuidsy

Total (H]

Tetal ather tinzncial labilities [4-8)

The fair waloe of Other Nonecurent / current Financial Liabilities 55 o moaterially Siffarent from the carrying value pragentad,

Trade payables

4.a4

4.84

2ae108 LBTE .35
2723 8T

ALy

663,28 7

1363 16,58

£7.47 Ta& 18

3.576.82 2BX1.08

3,575.82 2.B825,92

Hupees in Milllgns

Farticulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Nan-current balance
Total (a)

Current balance

corrted &t amartsed-cost

[Fade payables refor pote (a) below|
due tnmicra and smell entersrize: (fefar note k) bolow)
due 1o othes

ACCeELANCe

Total (B)

lotal trade and other payablas (A48)

“heefeir value of Trade payables is ret materially giffoeent from the carrying walue presentsd.

17.75 10,46
1,716:09 1467 14

714,53 &79.24
2,448 20 2,356,984
244830 2.356.04
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Mote:

a) Trade pavabile ma nly includzs amount payable to cosl supaliers and oparaticn and maintenance verders in whase case credit perad allowed i
tess han 12 months. Compary usually apens usance iatter of credit in faveor of the coal suppliars intarast ic charged by coch suppliers for amoant
dnpaid beyont the coedit perod, Sircn the aversge credit perad ls less than 12 months, the trade payable smount has been classifed 35 curment,

b} The Manzgement is incantinuous process of obtaining confirmations from its venders regarding their registratians wnder the pravisicns of tha
Micra, Srmall erd Medium Eaterprises Development act, Z006 (MSMED Act). Under the MSMED act, 2006 which carre nta farce with offect from
Quiober & 2906, tertaln disclesures are required 1o oo mads relating to Wora, Small and Medium Enterprises, On the bas s-of infsemation 2nd
recards availzble with she company, the follawing disclosures are made for the amourts due 1o Micro, Small and Medium Snterprises. Further, in
wiew af the management, the impact of interast, If zny, that may be payable |4 zccardance with the provisian af the Act are not erpectad to ba

material. The Compaay Bés not received any ol for ineroa; from-any scoplier yader the soid Act.
¥ P

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

&l 1) Prinepal amount due to the eoliiprises remaining snpald t supplior

&] [ interest due therean to the enteror ses remaining vnpaid toosuppliar

by &maant af Intereat due and payanie for the period of defey in making aayment (which has besn
faie byt et oryond the Sapolatad date during the yéor) But without adding the jnterest specifiec
under the MEMED et

L Favment made Lo the enterprises boyond zepointed date undar Sectian 16 of MSMED

di The smiaunt af interest accreed dand renaining unpaid at the end of aach azcoenting year: 2

el The armaunt of further Sptarast reaining due and gavabie even In the succeeding years, it
such dite when thet nterést dues abave are-actuzlly paic to the smal| orterprise far the purpose of
disallowsres ol a deductible espanditure urder Soction 23 of tha MEMED Act

1778
08

018

]

hi :‘"_q ks
= A

LR s

03z

(A

Bruak up of financial labilities

Rupees in Milllens

Particukars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Firancial liabilities carned at ameort zed cost

Barrowings A0.960 50 3ZIEL.06
Other financial labilities 35060 2825 8
Trade payablos 2498, 20 2,355,594
Torlal 17.015.52 37 938.82

Other liabilities

Rupeas in Millions

Particulury

Wlarch 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Mon current balance
Total (A

Current balance

warrigd ot arrurtised st
Trede Dppisl K Advances
Advancas fram Cuslumirs
TE5-and Ochier Statutory Cues

Total (B}

Total of Other liabilities (A+8]

0.7 (.08

0. 0.77
71.47 413
22,95 42.06
22.96 42.06
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17 Provisions:

a)

b)

=

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non-current balance
Asset Retirement Obligation [Refer Note (a) below]
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity [Refer Note No. 32]

Compensated absenses [Refer Note No. 32 (c))

Total (A)

Current balance
Provision for Prompt Payment Rebate [Refer Note (b) below]
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity [Refer Note No. 32]
Compensated absenses [Refer Note No. 32 (c)]
Others
Total (B)

Total provisions (A+B)

Note:
Movement for provision in Asset Retirement Obligation:

a52.45 48.65
4.77

45.74 33.92
98.19 87.34
2.81 211
14.12 22.59
52.53 50.27
69.46 74.97
167.65 162.31

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Notional interest accounted on unwinding of liability

Less: Amount reversed on account of revision in useful life of plant

Balance at the end of the year

Movement for provision for Prompt Payment Rebate:

48.65 45.13
39 3.52
52.44 48.65

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Provision utilised/ reversed during the year
Balance at the year end

2:11 11.86
2.81 2:11
(2.11) (11.86)
2.81 2.11




GMR Warora Energy Limited
AN AT DRAHIO PLET 55 T80

Motes to the financal statements

1R Imcome Tax

The rasr comsenents of sncamsa tix axpense for the years ended March 51, 2019.and March 31, 2078 are:

al

bl

€}

ncome tag expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises:

Rupeesin Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2015

March 31, 2018

Profit or loss section

Zurrant Tax

-2558) MIAT cradil Entitiemunt

Jeforrod Tax

Tax expense [ (credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss

Dther corrprahensive incame section (OCH

Daferred tux related to items recognized n 00! during Inthe year
Re-mezsurament gaing [loszes) on dafined tapaft plans

Taw expenie / [credit) w Jther Comprehensive Income

tak expense / [crodit) to Total Comprehensive income

27516
{21510}
(1,708 68) (.74
(1,704.58] to.74)
ii1.043 0,74
106 0.7
[1,704.72) :

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018:

Rupees in Millions

Farticulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Profit flesst pefore tax

sppliceblo tax rate

Tawetart of profit / {losg)
Anjustmints:

Tak effect an pon-decuctible sxpenzes
Tar effeclan deduil bile expirius

Tax effeck on total Income
nusad the ol e rehs sok q{'r

Recogmbicn of defered tax liabilicg n profit or less accourt on iedemption of
debnturas trested &5 aguity net of currant yedr increase)

Toax expense [ (credit] to Statement of Profit and Loss

Tox wxporse f(oradith 1o Other Comprehensive Income

Tax expense | {credit] to Total Comprehansive Tncome

Mar-current tax assets |net)

(3

]
iz J=laj+ib)
id]
lei=lc-]
it

(@i=te+]

91241 15706
140443 35,007
37145 &37.01

521 54 384
{341 58] {49704
30842 (368 6

1253 PES 49

1553 FER34

t1 704 68! 7

1,704 58" Ve

g,

(1,704.72]

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Oparing Balzpce recelvable /A Payabli) 5.0 24911
Currens tex payable for the year
Rerund reseived during Uhe yéar [1.80)
CurFent taxns pais 224 124
Closing batance of Non-current tax assets (net} %28 16,04
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d] Major component of deferred tax assets and Habilities for the year anded March 31, 2019 and Mareh 31, 2018

fl

gl

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31,2019 March 31, 10148
-
Deferred tax liabifity on
Azcelpraten depreciabon for tax purrpose &,600.85 L
Fa'r valuntian of barrewing at inception and subzequertly reserded at amortized cost 46,77 1447
Farvaleation of $ub debt, prefarancs shares raceived from HMolding company : 50465
B.716.62 054721
Deterred Tax assats on:
Prowvision lar Asset retiramant Gbdigation 18,33 1608
Frovision for Gratuily - 1.58
Urirealises fores loss related to capital craditar £3.02 M6
Prowision lar Leav2 Frcashmnent 1052 1858
Provision far Frompt Paymeant labate 04s brirdi]
uh 2ccour of Unuses [955es 1ILF s 1685915
Craccaurt of unabsoried Georeciation PR A IR TR
8,933.90 841261
Met deferred tax asset 1,157.28 1,3565.39
Met deferred tax (assets) f llabiliny L 197 28| {1.886:39]
WAL Cretin EroitlEment 775.046]
et ceferrsd ta« asset recognised te the extard of aeferred tas linkiliny | BES 31
Met deferied tax {assets] / lahility {2.472.44]

*The Corvpany bag ancsed tax allowandes and tax fzsses which arass in India of Rs 25,156.36 Rillion [March 31, 2015 fs. 23,118.35 Milllan).
The unused tax losces are available for offsatting for eight yesrs sgainst future taxable profits and the unused fepreciation aliowances i

it el &1 futire pesiod againat tasakle profiis withoutony tme | mit,

Reconcilistions of deferred tan (liabilities] fassets

Rupees in Millions

_Partitulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Opemng balance

Tag mcome/(esaenaet duning the period recognized 'n protit or o 1,704 64 {niery
Taw ncomioxoense} duing the period recognized in OC) [EN 7L
Aot recogniced directly in aguity 1035.24]
Closing balance 1, 08,40

Amount recegnized in other comprehensive incomre

Rupess in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Dipeming Saiancs B35 1.49
Ada: Deforred tin asset / liobiliby) recognized during thie year 004 (0,743
Closing balance of doferred taw netted off with Other Comprehensive income 0.73 0.75

Amouni recagnized dircctly in equity

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 hiarch 31, 3018
Dening bdlancz fFag da 63624
Add: Defered tax recogniecd directly in equity during the year 1636.24|
Closing balance of deforred tax netted off with athee com ponents of equity = a36.24

Thi Corripamy offseds 1ox assets and llaoilities Fanc only 17 it aas 2 legally erforceatle sght toset off currert tax assess and corent Bax liabil ties
and e cofefred e assets ane deferrad tax Habilities relats to Income taxes levies by the same tax authority.

-il
e
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b

20

Revenue from operations Ripeesin Millions

Particulars March 31, 201% March 31, 2018

Sale of Electrical Ereray (Refor Motes boiow!| LEEAZ 22 17 a5 40
Cthar Operating Revenues - Sale af fuel 140
Total 18,942.27 17,706, 71
MNaotes:

Sale of wastricsl dnergy 5 el of prompt payment rebate af RS 13751 Milben [Karch 31, Z018. Ks. 152 88 Nillian]

Thie Carrgrany Wed Claimed cormpensstion for verous “changs in Liw® everls ingludiog compaasation for additional fuel cost on account of

shartzge of linkage coal in the case of power supplied to Maharashtra State Electrcity Distribution Comparny Lintited (MSEDCL), Union territony
of Dadra and Magar riavel [GHEH) and Tamiinadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Umited (TANGEDCO} In terr's af power putchase
agragments and fied Patitian with Central Electricity Pegulatory Commission (CERC)

CERC (m Hs Order datad OLO2 2017 for MSECLL and ONH disalowed [be Company's dalm on coal cast pass through {CPT) stating that changes in
fuel supply agresment and deviatior in Mew Coal Distrioetion Paticy was not a change in lawevent. The Company had filad appeal with Appellate
Tribunal fa- Eectricity [APTEL] against the said CERC Oroer

Han'ble: Supreme Court-on Aprll 11, 2017w Epergy Waterdoz v CERC and Ors , eorcludod in lts Osder that deviation n NLDF palicy wou'd
canstibule o change i law event

Subrsequent to the same ot March 18, 3018 CERC in the Case of TANGERCD | respectfully Tolloning the Supreme Court Judgment ield Seviation
in NCDE s changs in v 2vent and aliowed the Company's o oim of Coal Cost Bass through along with the methadalagy for computation af tho

FEVERUS

Ihe Company during the year of August 14, JULE hesrecoived a faverabie rddr from APTEL directing CERL to allow the company's claim an CRT,

The Compary vy ol the Suprerme Court Order anud CIRC yrder 11w Owin wdse has suughl legel apinian fogm thefegsl counsal on certanty of
the chgim 1 MEEDCL and DA mattar considering the CERC judement for TANCEDCO. Considering opinion received trom lagat counsels that the
Campany 135 pood tenable case with virtual cartainty with respec: te coal cost pass through amd faverable Orger fromm APTEL datec August 14,
1015 -ana CERC judgmant in Company's own case Tor TANGEDOD where the computation mathedslogy of Coal cost Pass Througk was decided,
the managertent of the Comprany 15 v rtuglly: certain of the receipt of the Compeny's cleim of revenue oncoal cost pass thiough and |s of the
apinion that no contingency neclved in this regard

“he Company had alse claimed for changz in law in resgact of Busy seasor surcharge asd Develcpmert surcharge i5 112 appeal with APTEL which
has beer apgrowed Ty AFTEL vide ts Order dated August 14, 2018 ang APTEL has directod CERC te pass consequential order. The Lompany
furthar nas receives anather fvourable Oreor fram CERC gn-ertitlemert af the Cempany for Carying Costin respect of its claim on CRT and {11
hasdc on princlple nf resti-ution af scanomic position

in v of the same the Campary for the year ended Marcn 31,2019 has contnced o recognlze the revenue related to Coal Cost pass through
claim zrd nas recagnized Busy seascn surchargs and devalopmont curcrarge along with Carrging Cost icollectively called as change in law clams;
amounting to R 142651 Millien [Marcn 31, 2018 As 977 .54 Mlltion] apgeregating o Bs. 2,40£.45 Million up te March 31, 2018 relating to
wereduling af pewar 2o 2hHand WMSEDCL urder respective PPA

L]
Bher income Rupecs in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2013 Miarch 31, 2018
Interest Inrome
ot gagyved payrmient from custormer 136,57 10071
fram tank degosts: LE.1L i
fram Irzr corporate Diposit
oy Incomig T refurd ’ Y

Exchenge gain (oo sccoun: of restatement of Torex lakititics)

Miscellpnenus Income

41,54

2950

Tatal

258,45

1B1.135

. -';':rt"‘
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Cost cof fuel consumed

Rupeai in Millions

Particulars

Mareh 31, 2019

Mareh 31, 2018

Iowantory at tae beginning of the year - 3586 =R
Add ; Purchases 5,503.55 onrd By
o SR8 F363.58
Lo 4 |r|1\.'|.'r||:i.'.|r'|.I b el poed af the e L EF A 35582
Tatal 9, 544,04 7,567.72
Details of fuel consumed
Caal PR T 154700
Light Ciezal 2l gnd Heavy Furnaza Oil 19,44 2001
Total 9,544.94 st Il

Purchase cof Stock in Trade

Rupees in Milllons

Particulars Miarch 31 2014 March 31, 2018
Power 237.30 L1ata3
Tatal 43730 1,110.79

tmployee benefit expanies

Rupees.in Millions

Particulars

fMarch 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Salaries, wages and bonus q51.65 485.23
Contrbdtion o provicent Tund and others [Refer Note No. 32| 3462 39.76
Staft weltare expenses i .75
Total 498.79 530.34

Depreciation and armortization expenses

Rapees in Millions

Partleulars

March 31, ¥218

March 31, 2018

Jppreciatinm of tanpinie asssts 1,996 &3 1317 1
Smortizdtan of in@ngble assats 153 <
Total 1,138.41 1,719.15

Sinance costs

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

Parch 31, 2018

ntrest on
Tefm loan & A ptances 151327 TARS 47
Working capibal kaan Tk, A LEL.E5
intorest on delayed payment On BARSITISsIDT Charges ey
Deseniures 9511 95.85
Swdyed peyment tevandors M tax autherities .54 0.5
Jdnwincing of financial liakilisies measured ab oo sed cos E{CE 63.40
drwnding of decemmissioning liaoilitias 3,73 3.5z
Bank and athor fingres charpos F6.25 20144
Teeal 4,121.77 4,190.50
Mole:
Total interest expenie (calculated using the effactive interest rate method) for financial liabifities
measured at amortised cost
Metiortal inlerest on unwind ng of Framaters subordingte dettand Freference share capital 143 b3
Helgmig Comaany, retentian money
Amartizatian of Upfront cost paid on repee term loans E5.87 1
Armortization of transection cost of secured debentura 038 AN E]

i
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26 Otherexpenses

Rupees in WiHHons

Farticulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Trauarrizzion ard cistibut or charges (Net of recovery| IL:.u;_|’||:,|_3.'] d15.54
{Refer Mot {a] below]
Copsumption of stores anc Spare parts 319 BrAE
‘Waterand Elactricity chargos 12567 3150
fent
Pearmitesand Others TR 2801
Land lapse rertd G EE 68.57
Rates and maves 1764 780
Insurancga 33TE 41:9%
kepiins end mamtenanca
Fiant and Machinery 184,12 el B
Buitdng 13 73 25:14
Cther: g BE.3E
tousdkzaping cipense 1B aE 15:25
EMIC Forfoitury 5550 BAX
Traveling and Convayanca 34 83 57.11
Loge leos S36E R4k
Commuricationcost 1253 2L1E
Corrrmuerty Gevelopment and wollaie Sxpenses B 14,50
Frinting and stationery 150 1,04
Recrultirortand Placemert cost (B8 LH]
wegal and Frofessicral Charges 10248 13165
Securily Lharges 3152 50.5¢
Auditors’ rermaneration;
Elatucos: Audit fen 5% ek
Tax Audr, few el 3,5%
Certification fee ekak ] 0.3
Board Mecting expenses D26 0.2
danavens ELIC
Busingss Framatian Expanzet T2 2.34
Bark thargas a7 136
Forgign Exibanpe Loss RO7 .50
Agcat Written of 051
Frawvisian for doybiful debis 2re advinces
Bag dabts wristen off 1R 91 4045
Lass: Encoss pravision tor bad debt recorded now witten back [ T, L
iscE g ys ERpenses 1230 1550
Total 2,070,06 1341 66

a. The Company 135 enlered inta Powst Purchase Agreement (FPA] with Maharashitia State Elscoricity Distribation Company Limited {MSEDIL) oa
Mateh 37, 7010 for sale of ageregate contracted capacity of 200 MW wherzin power was reguired 1o be schedulec fram power pla nt's-bus bar,
MEZDIL has raised disputs with respect o place of evacation of power with Maharashtrs Flecoricity Regu atory Commisgion (MERD) , wrsrain
MESC has dirccied Lw Company o canstruct separats lines for evaguation of power through State Transrrission Utiay [STU) though the
Sompany was conrected to Central Transmission Lt lity (ETULL Aggriavad by thwe PAERC Crdir, the Company Ereferred an appeal with Appellats
Trkundl lur Eeetriclty {APTEL) AFTEL vid2 its interim Urdes dated Feoruasy 1, 2012 directed the Company to start scheduling the pawer from
Company's bus bar ang bear trapsmission sherpes of inter state. transmlision syitam for mppllr'ms e paveer The Compazny in terms of tha
interim ordar schedulid the gower from its bus oar from March 17, 2014 and paid inter state tansmission charges. APTEL vica its firn! Drdor
datee May 82015 upheld Campary's comtention af schédu ing the power fron Bus Bar and dirgcied MSCOCL to reimburse the inter state

dransmiznan Lhdrges nitnetto porne by the Companyas per its interm ordar,

2 Ehg
o o
[ &y

InY
Tt
fil
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Aecarzingly asat Marek 31, 2019, the Company has raised ciatm of 75, 414086 NMillion towards raimbursnmaent of transm ssion charges frem
Fareh 17, 3014 6l March 31, 2019 ircluding Rs: 1,050 88 willor for the yads 201819 Iharch 31, 2018 Re B82S Million], MSIDCL M the
iaterim faif areferced an apgeal with Supreme Court and alse applied for stay prezesdings for the above Drder, with respact to which Supremn
Lourt has nat granted sty o0 the APTEL arder. In view of the favorabie Order from APTEL, rejection of stay patition of MSEDCL by the Supreme
Lourt of india | receips of substantial amount owsds reimbursament of transmissian charges and also considesing legal opinian recelad fram
lagal counzel that the Company has goed tenable case with respact ta the apfeal filed by MSECCL agaitst the said Qreer which is pending sefore
fupreme Coutt of India, the Company has recagmized the reimbursement of trarsm ssion charges barne by U company of s 1030.48 milicn
for the year 2018-13 |March 31, 2018: Ry, BE2.73 Million] aggregatiog to s 4,140:85 Million a5 3t March 31, 2018 as reduction from trarsmissian

e L TR

The disaggregation of changes to 001 by each type of reservein equlty Is shown below:

Rupees in Millions

Farticulars

Miarch 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Re-measorement gains / {losses| an defimed bensfic slans 1012 4.44
Incarme tax affoct ooa (074
Tetal {D.OE) 1,49
{This Spaee hos Been intertionaily loft taank)
<3 Engn
N
24
% a K |
1 e =
¥ :

fap
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Financial Instruments:

Financial instruments by categery

Financial imst-uments camprise firancial asssts and finanicizl liabilities

a) The carrying valug and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2019 were as follows ‘

Rupeeas In Millions

Particulars Refernote Amortiredeast  Financial assets/ Financial assets/  Total carrylng Total falr value
no. liabilities at faie  lkabilithes at Fair valua

value through  wvalue thraugh OC!

profit or loss
Financizl assets.
Cash gnd vash vouvalents 10 8131 £1.351 H1.31
Other oank balances 10 206 3 246,50 HA6.30
Inastriont: 4
Trade Receivables 3 4, 545.21 4. 64521 4,645 .71
Loansg 3 Gl A - - BLLE6 all Bk
Other fingncial ass0ts 6 1,76 R 1,774 RF
Taotal 6;810.34 5, 510,34 6,010.34
Fimancizl lEabilitips
JArrEwings 13 33, 890 50 09490 50 AR R0
Trade payeblus 15 2,048 20 2,448 20 244820
Othar financial fabilites i4 367681 - : 3576682 357683
Total 37,015.57 : : 37,015.52 37,015.52

o) The carrying wiue and far value of financial instrumenss by categories as af March 31, 2018 were as follaws

Rupees in Millians

Particulars Refer note Ammtizedléast Financial assets/  Financial sssets) Total carrying Tatal fair valua
na. liabilities a1 fair Habilities at fair vzlue

value throagh  walue through OCI

profit or loss
Financial assets:
cash ans cash equivalents 1a 62,18 - EZ. 1R BEF 18
ther bank ozlances 12 IICED 31053 IO 50
Tride Riécelvables a 3943491 = 354391 B L
Loans 5 BA.31 - . EB32 BE 32
Skher financivl dssets hii 1,808,458 s = 1,ECE.48 1,A08.49
Tamal = 5,193.40 e 2 6,193.40 6,193.40
Financial liabilities:
Borrowings 14 32.75Z.96 - . 32,755:36 32,755.85
Trade patellss 15 2.358.94 2.356:34 4,356:54
Qeher fingnoiz| liabilities 14 2428 85 - 2.835.82 223582
Tosal 37,034.82 - - 37,938.82 37,938.32

Fair vnlue hierarchy

the Company eld e following assets and Habifities maasered ot fair value. The Company uses the following ierarchy ior determining and
disclasing the far value of assets ang haoilties by valuation tochnicue

wevel 10 ouared {unadjusted) prices in active markets foridenticn] assets of labilities, This incluges mutust Fands that have quoted grice

svel 2l weluation technigues for which the fowest jevel input that le significant to the fair value mensuremant is direetly or indiecily

ohservabio; and

sevel 3 waluation technigues Tor which the lowest level mpot that s serificant te the fair value measurement is unoaservable.
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a) The fallowing table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and Yiabilitics measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2619

r Rupeesin Millians
Particulars Tatal Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3
Asiets measured at falr value through srofit or loss - - z

Habilities measurad at fair value brough profitar loss: . . >

o) The follewing table presents Fair value higrarchy of assets and fiabilities imessured at lair value on A recurring basis as of March 31, 2018:

) Rupres in Milllons
Particulars Tatal Levei 1 Leve| 2 Level 3

asiets mecsured at far value throogh: peolitvor o - .

Lianilities measured at fair vilye through profit or loss - - - =

During the year caded March 31, 2019 4nd March 91, 2018 thore ware ne transers Eatwoen Level 1and Level 2 Tar value maasuremerns, and o

trassiars intoand out of beval 5 Frirvalue measursmernts
The foare of Directars corsiders she fair value o7all cther finanzial dssets ard liskiites ts gpproxirtate thewr ca-rying walie a1 1o kalance sneet

sate,

= (This-Spgce has Seen intestionally feft Elank)
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9

Financial risk management objertives and palicies:

in the caurse of its business | the Company s exposed grimarily to luctuaten in loreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, eguity prices,
liguidity anc credit risk, which may adversely Impsct the fzirvalue ef its financial instrements. The Company has risk managermant palicy which not
only covers tae faraign exchanpo siske but alse athar risks associated with the finandal assets and fabilities such as interest rate risks and credit
nisks, The rize manazement policy isaporoved by tae Board of Directors, Thenisk management frame work aims to®

i] create 3 stakle business plansing ervironmant by raducing the impact of eurrency and Iftarest raze fluctuation on tie Company's busness plans.

iftachigve greater predictabitity e 20-nings by cetarmining the Mnarcial value of the expected earnings in advance.

[#] Marketrizk
Warket risk 15 the sk that the fair value of futuse cash flows of & financial instrumert will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
K arket risk comprises three typos of rzk Imterest rate rigk, curreney ilsk asd-ather price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments
Affectod by warkat sk ncludoc lnans 2od herrawinge and depacits The sancibi by gralysisin the following sections reiated te the position ai
a1 March 31, 2019 and Margh 33, 2018
e anoiyss oecluda the impact of movements in market variables oni the carrying values of gratuity-ard other post-retirement cbligations,
provisions.
The foliowing assumptions kavie been madid in caleulating the sersiluity anagdies,
The sexsitivity af the relevent prafit or foss et (5 the efféct of the assumed changes in Tespecive market risks. This s based en the firzncia
assety and financial fambties reld 21 March 31, 2019 and fdarch 31, 208,
{i] Forelgn currency risk
Forgign currency ritk 15 the sk that the fair value or future cask flows of an exposure will fluctuate hecause of changes in tareigh exchange
rates, The Company's exposue 10 the risk of changes in feraizn exchanga rates relates: prntarily to the amoaunt pavakble to EPC Confrectars,
coal & spare part veadors and operatian and maintensnge tAntractiany (whien expense 3 denaminated 0 a foreign currency). Company's
oayable talance o EPC cortractors,coal & sparz pars wapdars-ard pperation ead maintenance contrattors are paid at spot rate applizable on
date of transaction. The detalls of unfedged exposure o foreign currency isgiven in Note No 34,
Foreign curmmency sensitivity
Thy Compzny 5 manly exa0ied 1o cnenges in Uib. The Below table deranstiates the sersitvity 1o 4 5% ncrease or decreasg in the Us0
#gainsd 158, with all other variables held Zonstant. The sensitivity analvsis 1 pregared an the snhedgad exposure of the Compary as at tha
rERparting deie 5% represests manageenent s assessmest of -essonably possib/e thange in foreiproeschange rate The impact.on the Company's
profic before tax is due 10 changgs in tha Tar value of menelary sssels and Fabilities. The Company™s espusune o fareign cangnsy changes for
a'l othet currencies is not materal

Rupessin Millions

Currancy Type Chango in Fl:m-.'- r Effact on profit boforo tax Effact on total equity
Z01B-19 2017-1E 2018-19 2017-18
S0 {F]5% [26.48) [0 {20.24] VL UE)
Uan 1-15% Jhay FESNTS 1B.A% 2708
.

{ii] Interest rate risk

intarest rate risk 15 e risk that the fairvalue or future cash fows of a fingeclal Mstrumont will Huctuate bocauce of ehanaes inmarkes irrorait
rates, Tne Company's exposure (o the risk of changss in merket interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt abligations
with flaasing interest rates, Borrowings issued at fised rates expose the Compary ta fair vaiue intirst rate risk,

The Comoany analysesits interést rate axpaiure on s dyramic basis, Tha Compeny manages it interest rate sk oy heving balanced portfolia
af figed ard variahle rate loansy ere sorrowings

Interait rate sensitwity

Thie fallawing table dertonstrates the sensitivity 10 & reagoelly peesile carge i interesl abes on Uil pordon of loang aind borrowings
sffpcted With al etharvar ables hald constant, the Comparnyg's profit before tax iz effected throupn thie impact an interest rate of borrowings is

25 Followes
— Rupeesin Millions
Currency Typd Basis points Effect on profit before 1ax tffect on total equity
1018-19 1017-18 2018-18 2017-182
IR s 115099} VEEFET) [130.901 {13827
INR |-je0 15790 15827 15040 150837

Y
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(b)

(c)

(d)

Commodity price risk

The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities which is moderated by optimising the procurement under fuel supply
agreement, Its operating activities require the on-going purchase or continuous supply of coal. Therefore the Company monitors its purchases
closely to optimise the price.

Credit risk -

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its contractual obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities
primarily loans receivables, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial
instruments.

No credit limits were exceeded during the reporting period other than those under litigation, and management does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these counterparties.

The maximum exposure of financial assets subject to credit risk was equal to the respective carrying amounts on the balance sheet date. None
of the financial assets subject to credit risk are impaired. The Company's dues under power purchase agreement with Discoms are treated good
and recoverable inspite of being past due being dues from government organization.

Ageing analysis of the trade and other receivables from customers has been considered from the date it is due:
Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Upto 3 months 4,712.01 4,485.79
3 to 6 months 887.28 361.54
More than 6 months 1,312.75 898.31
Total 6,912.04 5,745.64

With respect to trade receivables / unbilled revenue, the Group has constituted the terms to review the receivables on a periodic basis and to
take nacessary mitigations, wherever required. The Group creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit
loss. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and the past experience.

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Group’s treasury department in accordance with the Group's
policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The
limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make
payments.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks and financial institutions with high
credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. Investments primarily include investment in liquid mutual fund
units for a specified time period.

The carrying values of the financial assets approximate its fair values., The above financial assets are not impaired as at the reporting date.
Other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired at reporting date. The cash and cash equivalents are maintained with reputed banks,
Hence the Company believes no impairment is necessary in respect of the above financial instruments.

The Company has not taken any collateral held against these assets as the counterparties are Banks with high credit ratings assigned by the
international credit rating agencies, Government Undertakings and Group Companies.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company’s approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they become due without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
businesses, Company's treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity reserve (comprises undrawn borrowing facility, cash and cash equivalents
and funding from parent company) on the basis of expected cash flow. This is generally carried out at by the Company in accordance with
practice and limits set by the Company. In addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major
currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these; monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and
external regulatory requirements; and maintaining debt financing plans. The Company also issues preference shares/ debentures/sub debt to
the parent company/ group companies from time to time to ensure a liguidity balance.
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The el owing are the contraciusl maturities of nen-derlvativae finzncial labilities, including the estimated interest payment on an undiscounted

oasis whith theralaie differs fom soth cafrying valué and fair value F oating rata interest is estimated using the prevailing intarest rate at the
yaar end :

Aupees In Millions

Particulars Repayable Duewithin L year Dusbetweenlto Due after 5 vears Tatal
on-demand 5 years

Asat March 31, 2019
Mon-cenvative financial liabilities

Brarmwings nduding Interest 1166 07183 1142061 15553.57 A0, 164,67
Sub-ordinate debt from holding - - - - -
oy

Cashcredit 297728 2,877,248
Mor Cenuptible Debanture - F50.00 - Fh0.00
Trade pavahlo 1,699 1E 3471 - - 1.733.87
Accoptanzes 714,33 * x 71433
Orhier fimarcldl ligil tes Tdad - - - r83.33
Tatal B,121 43 Z,820.87 12;177.b1 15,953.57 37,133.498

As at March 3L, 2018
Mon-derivative financial liabilities

Barrow ngs Ancluding intorest 1,50 Ui B.830. 75 20 10035 30,908.17
Subondicate gant fram holarg 11s0 1,180.00
COrpany

Cagh crpglt 2 TAGAT 2,747
Mon Convertible Debonture FL.0 CO0.00 750,00
Mon canvertible non garticipaing TRELO0 F50.00
prefarunce sharas 1

[race piy=slo 14307 2 85745 1.872.70
Arcoplonces . a7 M - - B79.24
Deher imancial lablites SR8 86 - - . 924.86
Tatzl 5,084,585 2E215 9,086.75 22,600,536 39,599,424

Excessive rish concentration:

Canzertralicns indicate (ne relatve sensiivity of the Company's performance to davslopments atfecting aparticular industry, Concentrations
arise wien a oumoaer of CDU"E‘-FFE"HES are E'I'IEB'EEU in gimilar bus noss aclivities, or activtiesin e samsa gl.-'_'ljgrﬂphiﬂﬂ I'H'EHH‘I or havz poonomic
featarcs that weuld cause their aniling to mest sontractual ohligations to ke similzrly atfected by changes in economic; political or other
conditions

Toge CoMBany s sy managarrent policies and proceduras rclude spesific guldelines to focus on the mamteénance ot a diverstied sortfolio to
Marape busingss concentration Sredit risk, (dentified concentratiens af cred 't rishs are contralles and managed accordingly.

Cap'tal managerment

The Company’s cap tal structure is regularly reviewid aad managed with due regard to the capitsl manazement practices of the Group to which
the compary be'ongs Adjustments are made Lo the tapital strocture In lizht of changes in ecoromic conditans affecting the Growp or tha
Company. Tne results af the Diredioss’ revivw of the company’s capital structure are ussd as a basis for the determination of the level of
dividends, (Pany, thatare declared

For the parpose of the Company's capital managemant, capital includes issued equity capital, and afl other sguily roserves stiribuiatle 1o the
ezuity halders.ofthe parent The primary objective of the Company's capital manageriert is to masimize the sharshoider valus,

The Comaany mandgaes its capital structire afd makes adjustmients in fight of changes in economic conditicds and the requirerients of the

financial covenants. To maintein or adjust tha capital structere, the Comipany may adiust the dividend payment to shareholdes, return capital
ta sharehofders:or Biue new shares.
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The Company monitors capital using a gearieg ratio, whch s total debt divided by tetal cagital plis tetal dabt

Rupees in Millicns

Particulirs ] : March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Total Dekt / barrowings 13.451.59 3463431
Capital Components [

Equiiy Share Capital B.700.00 &, 70000
Compalsoriy coneertibie proferapcs shares 1,008

Resorvas dnd Surplus | 3.851.50 [5, 70840
Tota!l Captal 6.548.78 295160
Capital ard dabt 4000, 37 XLl
Gearing ritie D) BIB3% 57.05%

in grder o achieve thiy overall objective, the Compary's capital management, amongst ather things, aims to ensure that it meots financial
covenanis altached to the interast-bearing lcars ang borrowings that defire copital structure reguirgments. Breacnos in mecting the financial
Lowend il would penmil e bank to imenediataly call loenys and barrowings, There Rave been no bresches in the financial covenants of any
interest beasing leans and borowings in the carrent panod.

M9 changes were madd in the ohjsctives, pofities or procesces for managing canital during the years ended Margn 31, 2018 and Mareh 37,
018,

(This spice fiog been atenticnoly feft blonk)
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Earnings Per Skare (EPS)

Basic £F3 amourts-are caloulates by dividing the oaofSt far the year attrdbutakie te eqoity holders of the parent by the weighzec avaraga
mLmbar &7 Equity shares outstanding during the yoar,

The follawing reflects the incomea and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations: a

Particulars March 31, 20149 March 31, 2018
ap ramingl value of Equity shares [in Aupess per shara) 1b.00 10.00
b]  Weghtod average number of Couity sharas at tse yearend [in Nos) fur EPS 479,000,000 870,000,000
c) Wiighted average number of Eouity shares at the yoarend [in Nos) for Diluted EFS 321,247 768 70,000,000
) Prefit attributible fo coulty kelders of the Compary for basc earqirgs (fAupess in 2,624,559 LA2T 4l

I lligers )

el Basic EP5-of By 10/ pach (in B! [ld!i0); 302 222
i Diluted EPS of Bs 100 eack (in Rs) Tid)de)] 2.85 237

Contingert llabilities and caommitments
Rupees In Milllons

Partirulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Clzim against the Campany not acknowledged as debt:

service tax demand on fofelan payment 025 045
Claims oz pckrowledgad by the Compary [Refor Sote () below] : {624
Cermand in TRATES towarnds e dedicted at source far tieyepr J013.14 003 .03
Cemmitments:

Estimaccn amaun: o cortiracts rémaining to be execuled on capital azcount and net 531 3iTBAS

provided for (net of ddvasces)

Dther Commitmanty d67.1a 15991

&) Wil regare to supaly of power fo TANGEDCD, the Campany quring the 2016 had shifted from Medium Term Open Access (MTOA) to

Larg Term Oper sccoss (LTOA) #rd Power Gad Corporetian at Indiz Limied (PGOIL! the transmission serdice orovider, had raised claim
af fs. 2624 Milllan, including: nterast of R4 26 Millien towards relinguishmant.cha reos For the mbarmtittan period. The Comparmy had
fled pesition before the TERC agsinst tha said demand, which was dspesed against the Comaany, The Comgany aggreived by the CERC's
arder filet petition Bofore APTEL. Tae petition of the Cermgany has been disposed off unfavourasly by APTEL by stating the Company Is
liable (0 retinguishment cha:ges, invigw of the zame, the Company has aceounted Torthe religuishment charzes 25 exparces during the
Veas

by the Lompary s suljett to legal arocecdings and claims relasing to acgusition of land and other matters fior the purpose of its oroject

and iy party 10 litigations whizh have arisen in tre ardinary cowse of busiresm The Cormpany's manapoment bazed on lagal advice
obtaived does ROt eascnably evpact that thise fegal ectidns, whar ultimately cancluded and determined, will bave material and
adverse effect on the campany's finandia’ positicn.

| Thie Suzreme Court had patsed an order dited February 28 201% stating thar for the purpose.of contributian to be made undar the

Emplavess frovident Fund and fiscellonesus Frovisions A5, 1956 VEPF axt'), the definition of Dasic wages includes 8l EMoIUmEnRTs paid
imzazh to tne ermaloyees in acoordance with the terms of thair Cortact uf employrrent. inview of the same, the Company is Gable to
mike further contributior towards Provigent Fund on the entire salary paid by it to its employees other than certain smoluments based
on performance and variable, Howsver there 15 no clarity on effective date from wrien the liakility is required to be paid by the Company
Iri vigws at which tre Company is 207 aale ta pitimate ths srovident fand | ability arising in view of the arder, The Company further is of
thi wiaw that the dability payable on account of retrospective effest it 2oy will be 2ccounted srd paid on clarification If any prowigos by
the Provicens Fumd Authoritics and the impect i any may rat ge material, The Company fs in the orocess of taking legal apinian in
espectefthe same:
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Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans:

Tre Cemaany's Cadtribution to Provident and Pension Fund #re Superannuaticn Fund
detailsareas faliows

s charged to Statemert of grofitand loss. The

Rupes in Millians

Particulars March 31, 2019 Miarch 31, 2018

Pravidert 2nd “2nsion Funo 1878 1874
Suparannaalion Furd 10.28 10.37
Emplayer 1ate Insurance D08 .12
Total 24.15 29.23

Cefined Benafit Plan - Gratuity as per Actuarial Valuation [Funded]

Rupees in Millions

Particuiars

farch 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

i} Change in Defined Bepeflt Ohfigation
Opening do"ned barefit phtigatian
Current sercg £o3t

interest cost

Past Service Cosrt-Plan amendmerts
Aeguesitrans eost foradit)

actuaral leasf (gains)

sanefits gad

Closing defned benefit abligatian

i) Ehange in Fair Value of plen assets
Dpening fair valug of alan assets
Acodiiuon adfustment

Expertoc roeturnon glan ass05s
Actuncialgain / {loss)

Actua Carnbutions by Emplayer
Benefity pad

Closing fair value of plan assets

jii] Amount recognized in the Bolance Sheet

Preso~tvalue of abligatlons as a1 vear end

Fairwalue ol plan assetsasas year end

AL Nt recognized A5 an asset

Wet [asset] [ [ability recognized =
i} Ameunt recognized in the statement of profit & Loss under Employee banefits
Currem: sorvico cost

Mt intarest on not dzfined oenefit lability) [Asset)

Dast Servize Cost-Plan amendrents

“trect ot the limetin Para §9(k) of the revised A5 15| Present value af

avalishble Tuture redusds and reductien in futusa contributicns)

Total Egpenses

v) Recognised in Other Comprehensive incame for the year
Actuar! changas arising from charges in demographic assumpters
Brtuariat thangzs arising from changes in financial zssuemption
Artuanal cnangss arsicg (rem changes inexperience adjusimanls
Fturm o0 plan assets one udimg intéerast Incora

Recogn red in ather comprehensive income [loss/gain|]

il Expected BenefTt paymants for the year erding
magreh 31, 2090

Weareh 1, 2021

Marcn 31, UL

Mafeh 31, 2023

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2025 to March 31, 2029

3264 26,00
455 4.36
741 1,75

- 509

11.83) 18.€5]
0ol jLa1y
[1.74) [2.28)

36.14 32.64

1183 2067
[1.83) .
2.3 1.55
(311 D2

10.34 T8
{174} {230}

36.91 27.87

3614 32.64

3684 27.27

{0.77) a7
A B 436
B3 a4

5,00

4,68 9,55
. [1.23)
. [058)
17 10 &z2)
2.32 (2.23)
5585

35

Z.ED

476

B34

73.24
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Aupeas in Millions

Partizulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Wil Cuantitotive sensitivity anoivsis for dgnifieant accumptianc (s ot belaw:

Increase  decrease on presant value of defined benefit obligation as at year end o

(1) ope gercentege polnt ihcrease in discaunt rate [2:53) (2a1)
(i} @ne percontage point decreasa in discount e 32 280
{t1gne perceafzge paint increase in salary escalation e 2 253
(i} ane percentage point decroase in salary cscalation rate 237 12-28|
(i) ere pece tdge puint increase in employee turnover rate 033 €31
(7 ane percentags ooint decrease in amployes lurnover rato (035 {038}

Senstivity Anaiyzis Method

Sensitivity for significant actuarial sssumptions 15 computied by varying one actusrial assumpsion used for the valuation of the defined
banefit ablization by cne porcentaga, keaping all the atrer actuarial sssumptisns tonstant

wiilj The-mafor cotegory of plan assets o5 o percentage af the foir volue of the total plan ossets are os follows:

fvpstmont with Inseeey monoged funds 106H 1005

ix] The weigthed ouerage assemption used o determing net periodic benefit cost for the pear erding Moreh 31, 2018 and Morch 21,
2018 are set out below:;

fdarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
DHECOLNT ratd {p.ac) 7605 it
Weightod average rete of increase it compansation lovels E.00% BOOE
Weighted average duration af dalined benefit ohiipaton 10 yaars 10 years.

Az of rarch 32, 2013, every poroentage point nerease [ decrease in dscount rate wll @ffect our gratuity benefit abligatior by
appragimately A5, 2 79 ddillion

Asol Marzh 31, 2012, every percentage pantinereass |/ decrase in wiighled average ra of increzse in compensation levels will affect
pUrgratuity cenefit bligation by approsimately s, 2,59 Wilion,

Attrtion Eala SO0 5.00%
Mostality Rate Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
kareality (2030608,  Mortality {1006.08)

tod fiod Uit hiadified Uit
Retirzmient aga B0 yaars 6l yaars
EXDECTED @mpiaver s cantributicn for the next wear {Wupees in Laikan) = 753

Tre Company cortributes all sscartaned fabi ities towards gratuiny 1o the Life insurarce Cotparation of India (LIZ). As-0f March 31, 2019
ard Masch 31,2018, the plary sssots hawa been invested in insurns maragod fusee

MNethes

I The estimetes ot future sslary increases, cossidered in actuarial valuation, takes into corsideration inflaton, seniority, gremetionand
prher reledant fetors

i The zapected reture am plan assets i datermined considering several applicasle fagters such as Mg compasition of the plan assets
held, nsiessed risks of aszet marzgement, histoneal results of ©2 roturn of plan assets and the Group's policy for plan asset

marzgement. Assumed rate of return on asse s cupeoeed o vary fram pear te yeae reflecting the returny o1 matching Government
bones.

¢} Loave Encashmrent :

Liability towards ‘eave encashmoent pased on actuariol waluation = as an Bargn 31, 2019 nsS0.86 Million [March 31,2018 Ts 56.51
Plillian b

Operating lease;

The Company has entered into certein cancelstle operating lease agregments mainly for office gremise, Uncer thess sgresments

refundibds Interest-“ree depgslts have bees given, In respect o above arrangemients, ledse rantals payable are debited 1c Statament of
profit & Loss

Ruprets inn Millions

Padticyiare March 31, 2019 March 32, 2018

Loase rértals undar sancallable lease 2755 2801

g
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Details of derivative instruments outstanding as on the balance sheet date

Th Company dig Rat enies ifsa 80y eanvative transactions dusing the year and thaere are no derivatives putstanding 45 at the Balance
Sheat Date.

Datails of foreign currency axposure which have net been hedged by any derivative instrument or otherwise 35 on balance sheat

date u
Particulars Currency Amount Inferelgn  Rupees in Milllons
Currency

March 31, 2019

bencry Crediter IS0 1,437 5923 99.44
Retantith Money Pavable LsD 6,221,115 43022
March 31, 2018

Scncry Creditor usp 68,205 446
Ratention Monay Payable ELR a0y any
Advance recgived from Customear L0 3220310 537.12

List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:
[A]  Parties whare contral pdists :

I Holdirg Camigany GRMRAEnergy Umitad [GEL
i Enderprises having control over tha MR Enterprses Private Limiged [GEFL)
Campariy SMA Infractracture imited [GIL]
GMHE Generation-azsers. Limited [GGaL
1 Erderprises where Key Madagement SME Family Fund Yrust [GFFT]

Marigranel and their relativas exerciti
siEmflcant flaenge
[B]. Felow Subsidiary [ Associate

whare fransaction took place Howa Sesurilies Sorvoes Limited TRE5L]
SME Corporate Affalrs Private Limited [QCAPL]
GMR Entesprises Frivate Lmited [GERL
GMA Heszitality and Retail Limited [GHRL] formarly GAMR Hotel & Resorts Limited;
SMR Hyderaoad International Alrport Limited |G-IAL]
GIMR Cnergy Traging Limited {CETL)
GMHE Coal Hesaorces PTE Lirmited [GIRPL]
GMk Chhattisgarh Cnergy Uimlted TGCEL]
GMR Vomapin Power Geretion Limited [ GY2GL]
Gelhi internattonal Arport Lirmited |DlAL)
GMPR Infrastrecture (Sirgapace) PTE Limitad [GISPL]
GMR Powor Corporation Limited |GRPCL)
EMR Kamalanga Frerpy Lirnked [GKEL
GMA Power infra Limited [GEILl
PT Bargsentcsa Lestari [PTRAL]

[Cl.  Other aatitias GMHE Varalaksh v Foundaticn [GMPVE]
GRMA Kajahmunary Energy Lid [GMBREL]

[0]. Key Manapement Persannel: P Srinivas Bevmesidala - Marsping Diectos [we § Azl 1 2018]
fir. G B S fiaju - MEnagng Direstor [up o March 31, 2018]
Pr. Asbag 3asu - wWhale Time Director
M Sanjey Merayven Barde - Whote Time Dirsctar
P Ghetiercay Deshoande - Whnke Tims Qiector
Ms. Mesna Feghurathan - Dirccror
M5 K Gool - Independent Dirgcior
Or, M Ramachardran - Indepandant Directar
Mr 5 C®alip - Inconondant Niracter [up 1o Getaker 28, 2017

[E]. Summary of trapsactions with the above related parties and the year end balances are as follows
Rupeas im Millions

5l Mo Particulers March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a.}  Details of the transactions ase 45 follaws:
iy Techreical Consultancy charges to

GME Infastructure L mited |SIL) 3794 8552

qil“"
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Rupeps in Millions

SINe Particulars

March 31, 1019

March 31, 2018

(]

iv]

'-I':I

vi}

i)

wili|

K}

alj

wiil

i)

i)

W]

xvi)

b)

Logo Fees:
GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL]

Delny Payment Surchage:
GMR Erergy Tradirg Limmited [GETL

Purchase af imporied coal
GMR Intra Singapore Privace Limited [G5FL]

fent and Maintenance charges
Delfi Ingernational Arport Limited [LUIA]

Operation & Mainterance Expenzes to :
GIIE Enefgy Limiteg

Security / Technical consultancy Charges
Aixa Securities Serviges Limited [RS5L]

Unwinding of financial liabilities
GIVE Energy Limited (GEL)

Furchase of Pawer fram
AR Energy Trading Limited fGEFL)
GIME Chhattisgarh Enargy Linites

Kemuneration to key managerial person
Mr srinidas Bomidda a

Wir. GRS Raju

W Ashis Baszu

Wi Serjay Maravan Bardo

My Dhananjay Ceshpande

Sitting fees 1o Directors;

Br 54 Goel

Fir. b Bamas bangepn

M. S T Kalia

Sale of powaer to:

GIR Enargy Trading Limitod [SETL)
Febate for prompt paymaenit

GIAR Energy Trading Limstad [GETL]

Furchase of Fined Assat fram
Aaxa Securities Snrvices Limitad [RS5L)

Interest lncoriz on Inter Corporate Deposit placed with:

GRR Power Infra Lisntod [GPIL]
GMA Energy Limmited [GEL]

her ingome from

FT Rargsantoia Lesta [F765L]

GME Yaralakshmi Foundation [GMRVE]
GRR Comporate Affairs Fut Ltd [GCAPL)

Detalls of reimburtermnent of expensas are as follows:

Aeimburserment of expenses paid to
Commurity Develapment Charges to
GRR waralzkshm Foundation [GRRYF]

Fransmission charges reimbursable o:
CMR Energy Tradice Lirrited [GETL|
GhR Chhattizzach Frergy Limited

65

15029

31431

2410

185.56

3643

872.68

SHGD

2143
i5.45
8:52

Lk
02

4 803.57

1066

003
0.9

B.17

A6.05
14 55

59.4%

2356

15.47

S04

4893

1,015,224

3624

53.00
1320
2944

167

015
o0e
C.o5

5,032.59

358

1557
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Rupaes in Millians

Sl Mg i"a riiculars

nearch 31, 2019

March 21, 2018

ii)

¢}

i

wil

Wil

Yiii)

Other Expenses paid to

EMR Energy Trading Limited IGETL]

CMR Hospital ty and Retails Limited [(3HAL]
CNIR Kama anga Enargy Limitad [EHEL]

Reimbursement of expenses recoverable from
Transmisslon charges reimbursable from
CMR Enzrgy Trading Lirmited 'GETL]

Other Expenses recoverable from

ChR Varmlakshmi Founcation IGRRVE]

G Chhettisgarh Energy imited

Details of Balance cheet movement are as follows:
Inter - Corporate Deposit accepted and repsid to

CRIR-Engrgy Limmited [GEL]

CMR Energy Trading Limited SSETL]

Inter - Corporste Deposit refunded by
CMEB Powwr [nfra Dmited T5PL]

GHAR Energy Limited [GEL|

Atorued inlerest recelved from

ChAR Power Infrd Limited (GPIL)

COR Energy Limited [GEL]

Irade advance refund received from:
MR Coel Resaurces PTE Lim ted [GCRPL)

Cetmilsof outstanging balances are as follows:

Equity Share Capital held by

CIAR Energy Limitod [GEL]

Instrumants entiraly equity In natuee

CMR Erergy Lirmated [GFL )

cebt Component of Freference Share held by
CMR Energy Limed [GEL]

Cebt Component of Subordinate Debt from
CRR Energy Lm ted [GEL

Equity component of subordinate debt by
L=MR Emergy Limteg [GEL

Louity component of preferemce sharpes by
QMR Energy Lmited [SEL)

Equity companent of Non convertible Debenture held by

GME Energy L mited [GEL]

Bulance due to;

GIR Infrastructure limited [GIL © ERC Payable
GRS infrastructure licvited [GIL] - Craditor
faxa Securities Sarvices Imited [R55L)

GIR Enterprises Privete Limited [GEPL

GME Varalaks ol Foundation [GMBYF)

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Lim ted [SCANL]
GEME Puwer Curpoeation Limiteg [GRoL]

Delhi interpational Alrgart Limitad (DAL
alil Erergy Lirmitad |GEL

GhR Erecgy Trading Limited [GETL]

GNR Coal Resources PTE Lmited [GCRPL
Crs vemsgin Generation Lirited (EVPGEL)
CWR Generation &isqats Limiws [GGAL

»12
0,04
.16

n308

:03

8, Fola
1.700.08

13.96
LEG.OB
11.02
Li8.56
2,87
2,37
0.6
26.34
53.598

anl
ao2

268 34

o228

G675 08
13000

45 DO
91165

27 66
3161

30602

5,70000

136591

16678

1,026.00

85526

243,15

154
143.3%
BAY
e4 5
319
346
016
1724
1521
25973
)
no
032
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Rupees in Millions

Sl Mo Farticulars

March 31, 2912

March 31, 2018

vill) Balance due to:

CMAR Rajahmundry Energy Lrd [GMRAEL] k33
GMIR infrestructure (Singapore] Ptz Limited [SI15PL) 84,72
iz] Balance due from
GAMB Energy Trading Limitgd [GETL) 2.209.71 £,389.28
GMVR Kamatanga Erergy Limitied [GREL| 2.56 256
GMWR Energy Limited [GEL) B.54 0.13
GMR Infrastiacturd (Singapora] PTE Lirmitad [GISPL) : 0.E0
AR el nk it Faundation [GVF)] 0i8A
x| Security depcsit with
GWR Carporate Affairs Private Lirrited |GCAPL] 9386 1286
Hawd Seouritics Services Limiked [RSSL| 339 339
GhH Erergy Trading Limmites [GETL] 213 273
¥y  Corperate Guarantee received from:
(i A Enesgy Umited |GEL] Jull FSL00

g} Feorseduring the fogilitios aggregating to fis. 3,000 RMilllans avalled from 1C1C1 Geak Limited |, the fixed assets and excess cash flows
of GWPGL Mas been pledped 25 securiny as detailad innote na 13,
* - Ralated Parny Transartinns siven above are a5 idantifias by the Managemant.

Compensation of key management perionnel of the company Aupees in Millions

5 Ne Particulars

Marck 31, 2019 Narch 31, 2018

2. Ehorttemrn Eu:lplm;ﬁe-ﬂenefits. 5890 106,32
0. Postamsloyment denafits(provident fund) 652 575
Tatal 105.42 11202

Note: - fuy Managerial Personnel are entitled to pest-emplayrnent berefits and other long term employee benefits recognised = per Ind
AS 13 - Crplayes Benefits” in the financial satements. A8 Liese employes beiefils are lamp soim amaunts provided on Be basis of
achdarial valuahon, the same s not included above.

IF] Uiscigsere of loan:s and acvances to holing company gursuant 16 scheduls ¥ endir Bepulition 53F] of the SEBI [ Listirg
Dixipation and Disclosure Ragquirement § Regulation F11%

Rupees in Millians

Hame of the Holding Company Armouritl Qulstanding asat * axirmum Amount Outstanding during the
year

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 2D18-1% 2017-1B
L]

CME Enarey Limited . - - 921,65

* foresaid balonce does nal include irterest receivab e

Aeab thisyaar eno, the Company Ras nd lpeny anc advances Ir the agture of loans to frms ‘compantes in which dirgctors are
| EerasTed,

The Company hos nitsted the process of Balance confirmations and & yet to feceive balance corfirmations In resoect of certain
financial assets and francial Fakilites, The Managemest howessr coes not expect any material difference affzcting tha current year's
financial stotements due ta the samre

The whole Tire Wirecor & Chief Operating OHicer of the Compary has been identified os the Chiel Operating Declsian Maker (CO28)
a5 defined &y Ind A5 108, Opcrating Segments. The COGM evaluates the Campany's performance ard allocates resources tased on an
analysis af wirious performarice ingicators. The Company 15 anpaged arimanly in the susiness of generation and sale of power | As per
the sequitemiznts af Ind A5 108, " Cparating Segments”, L principal reverue genersting acthvities of the Company |5 from sale of power
whith iz tegularky revewsd by the CODRM. Hence the .Comaany does nat have any reportable Scgments as per Indian Accourting
Stanzare 108 “Dpurating Segments

The Cempany's only segment beng gensration and sale of powser comprizesof thres customers which bave contrivuted more then 10%
af the revinue during the year amounting 1o fis, 18,942.22 Millian

e
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38  Figures of the previous year wherever necessary, have been regrouped and rearranged to conform with those of the current year.

As per our report of even date attached

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors i
Chartered Accountants GMR Warora Energy Limited
Firm Registration No.: 101720W/W100355
2
CAtars, 22
Chandan Lala Srinivas Bommidala Dhanajay Deshpande
Partner Managing Director Whole-time Director
Membership no.: 035671 DIN: 000614 ‘\ DIN : 07663196
Ashish Deshpande / Sanjay Kutr Babu
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
MN : 110081 MN : F-8649
Place : Mumbai Place : New Delhi
Date: April 23, 2019 Date: April 23, 2019
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